
               

 
 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

August 16, 2016 - 7:30 p.m. 
 
City Council meeting packets are prepared several days prior to the meetings.  This information is reviewed 
and studied by the Councilmembers, eliminating lengthy discussions to gain basic understanding.                   
Timely action and short discussion on agenda items does not reflect lack of thought or analysis.                     
An informational packet is available for public inspection on our website at www.cityofevans.org and posted 
immediately on the bulletin board adjacent to the Council Chambers. 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE 
 

3. ROLL CALL   Mayor:  John Morris 
 Mayor Pro-Tem:  Brian Rudy 
 Council:  Mark Clark 

 Sherri Finn 
 Lance Homann 
 Jay Schaffer 
 Laura Speer 
 
 
 

4. RECOGNITIONS 
A. City Manager Recognizing the A.C.E. Program Interns  

 
5. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  

 
The City Council welcomes you here and thanks you for your time and concerns.  If you wish to 
address the City Council, this is the time set on the agenda for you to do so.  When you are 
recognized, please step to the podium, state your name and address then address City Council.    
Your comments will be limited to two (2) minutes.  The City Council may not respond to your 
comments this evening, rather they may take your comments and suggestions under advisement and 
your questions may be directed to the appropriate staff person for follow-up.  Thank you! 

 
6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA   

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 1, 2016 
 

 

If you would like to address City Council,  
please place your name on the sign-up sheet  

located at the back of the council room.   
You will be recognized to speak during the  

"audience participation" portion of the agenda. 
 

http://www.cityofevans.org/


It is the policy of the City of Evans that all programs and activities shall be accessible to, and usable by, 
persons with disabilities. Persons needing assistance shall contact the Safety & Risk Management Specialist 
at the City of Evans. Please provide three to five business day’s advance notice so we can adequately meet 
your needs. 

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. Public Hearing – New Retail Liquor License for Rico Industries Inc.,          

dba “85 Liquor” – 3705 West Service Road
B. Resolution No. 32-2016 Approving a Memorandum of Understand Between 

the Colorado Department of Transportation (CDOT) and the City of Evans, 
Colorado, Transferring Real Property from CDOT to Evans, and Waiving 
Certain Landscaping Requirements at the CDOT Park & Ride

C. Approval of Grant Contract and Preliminary Budget Revision for Lower 
Latham Feasibility Study

9. REPORTS
A. City Manager
B. City Attorney

10.  AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (general comments)
Please review the Audience Participation section listed at the beginning of the agenda for 
procedures on addressing City Council.

11.  EXECUTIVE SESSION
A. To Determine Positions Relative to Matters that May Be Subject to 

Negotiations, Developing Strategy for Negotiations, and Instructing 
Negotiators, Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(e)

12.  ADJOURNMENT 

CITY OF EVANS – MISSION STATEMENT 

 “To deliver sustainable, citizen-driven services for the health, safety, and welfare 
of the community.” 



 
  
 

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
  
 
DATE:   August 16, 2016 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   7.A 

   
SUBJECT: Approval of the Minutes August 2nd City Council Meeting 
 
PRESENTED BY:  City Clerk  
___________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
 
Approval of minutes. 
  
FINANCIAL SUMMARY: 
 
N/A
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
       
N/A
  
SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 
 
"I move to approve the minutes as presented." 
  
 



 

EVANS CITY COUNCIL 
MINUTES 

August 1, 2016 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

Mayor Morris called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 
 

PLEDGE 
 

ROLL CALL    
 
Present:   Mayor Morris, Mayor Pro-Tem Brian Rudy, Council Members Clark, Finn, 

and Speer 
 
Absent:  Council Members Homann and Schaffer 
 

 
RECOGNITIONS 

A. City Manager Recognizing the A.C.E. Program Interns  
 
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  

 
Collin Dost, from 3306 15th Avenue, in Evans, complained about feral cats in his 
neighborhood and residents being prevented from trapping feral cats according to the 
Evans Municipal Code.  

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
  

Raegan Robb, Evans City Clerk, revised the agenda striking item 8.C, under New 
Business, concerning the Lower Latham Diversion.  

 
Council Member Clark made the motion, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Rudy,           
to approve the Agenda, as amended.   
The motion passed with all voting in favor thereof. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA   

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 19, 2016 
 
Council Member Clark made the motion, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Rudy, to approve the 
Consent Agenda.  The motion passed with all voting in favor thereof. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

B. Resolution No. 30-2016 – Approving the Grant of a Non-exclusive Easement by 



EVANS CITY COUNCIL 
August 1, 2016  
Page 2 
 

DCP Midstream, LP to the City of Evans for Construction, Installation, and 
Maintenance of Two Sanitary Sewer Pipelines Across and Beneath Certain Real 
Property Belonging to DCP Midstream, LP 

 
Dan Krob, assistant City Attorney, presented Resolution No. 30-2016 – approving a 
grant of non-exclusive easement by DCP Midstream, LP to the City of Evans for 
construction, installation, and maintenance of two sanitary sewer pipelines across and 
beneath certain real property belonging to DCP Midstream. 
 
Mayor Morris asked about the easement for the Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
 
According to Mr. Krob, City staff has successfully negotiated an easement land 
exchange with DCP Midstream for easements associated with the Consolidated 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Force Main and DCP’s new gas line across the south 
limits of the existing Hill-n-Park Wastewater Treatment Plant site. 
 
Mayor Morris voiced his support for the easements. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Rudy made the motion, seconded by Council Member Clark, to 
adopt Resolution No. 30-2016 approving the grant of a non-exclusive easement by 
DCP Midstream, LP to the City of Evans for construction, installation, and 
maintenance of two sanitary sewer pipelines across and beneath certain real property 
belonging to DCP Midstream, LP.  
The motion passed with all voting in favor thereof. 
 

 
C. Resolution No. 31-2016 – Approving the Grant of a Non-exclusive Easement by 

the City of Evans to DCP Midstream, LP for Construction, Installation, and 
Maintenance of a Pipeline to Transmit Oil, Gas, and Water Across and Beneath 
Certain Real Property Belonging to the City of Evans 

 
Dan Krob, assistant City Attorney, presented Resolution No. 31-2016 – approving the 
grant of a non-exclusive easement by the City of Evans to DCP Midstream, LP for 
construction, installation, and maintenance of a pipeline to transmit oil, gas, and 
water across and beneath certain real property belonging to the City of Evans. 
 
Mayor Morris voiced his support for the easements. 
 
Council Member Clark made the motion, seconded by Council Member Finn,           
to adopt Resolution No. 31-2016 approving the grant of a non-exclusive easement by 
the City of Evans to DCP Midstream, LP for construction, installation,                     
and maintenance of a pipeline to transmit oil, gas, and water across and beneath 
certain real property belonging to the City of Evans.   
The motion passed with all voting in favor thereof. 



EVANS CITY COUNCIL 
August 1, 2016  
Page 3 
 

 
D. Award of Bid for Highway 85 Access Control at 37th Street 

 
Dawn Anderson, City Engineer, provided some background history about the project. 
for Highway 85 Access Control at 37th Street.  According to Ms. Anderson, the City 
Council approved an IGA with Colorado Department of Transportation (CDOT) on 
July 3, 2012, for improvements to the intersection of Hwy 85 and 37th Street-as 
outlined in the Hwy 85 Access Plan.  She displayed a diagram of the proposed project 
for cul-de-sacs to prohibit traffic from the service road onto Highway 85.  Ms. 
Anderson talked about how the project will be communicated to businesses and 
residents that may be impacted.  
 
Ms. Anderson talked about the City’s purchasing policies and the three bids that were 
opened on July 19, 2016, with the following results. 

 
                         Contractor                                  Bid   

Mountain Constructors  $1,065,858.50 
Naranjo Civil Constructors  $1,163,490.35 
Duran Excavating, Inc.  $1,239,588.15 

 
She explained the current 2016 CIP budget for the project $820,538 with a project 
deficit of $ 245,320.50. According to Ms. Anderson, staff was requesting a 
preliminary budget revision in the amount of $ 250,000 from the general fund to CIP 
streets to fund the entire project.   
 
Council Member Clark asked when construction would begin and how long it would 
take. 

  
Ms. Anderson, stated that the project would begin around the end of September and 
conclude February, 2017.  

 
Council Member Speer clarified that the bid was being awarded to Mountain 
Constructors. 

 
Mayor Morris asked about specific details related to the project and closure of the 
Service Road.  
 
Ms. Anderson discussed the details of the project. 
 
Mayor Morris asked about methods to notify the public about the project. 
 
Ms. Anderson discussed several methods that will be used to communicate the 
project plan to the public.  



EVANS CITY COUNCIL 
August 1, 2016  
Page 4 
 

 
 
Council Member Clark made the motion, seconded by Council Member Finn,            
to approve the preliminary budget revision, and award, and authorize the Mayor’s 
signature on an agreement for the Hwy 85 Access Control Project at 37th Street in the 
amount of $1,065,858.50.  The motion passed with all voting in favor thereof. 

  
E. Award of Bid for the 2016 Asphalt Overlay Project   

 
Ms. Anderson, discussed 2016 Asphalt Overlay Project and the only bid received by 
the City was from Martin Marietta for $412,412.  
 
Ms. Anderson explained that staff was recommending that City Council award the 
2016 Asphalt Overlay Project to Martin Marietta Materials, Inc. for an amount not to 
exceed $585,000. 
 
Discussion ensued between Ms. Anderson and the Council Members concerning the 
difference between the bid amount and the recommendation. 
 
Ms. Anderson explained that this year’s funding is proposed to be utilized on 34th 
Street between 11th Avenue and 17th Avenue, but other parts of the City could be bid 
separately based on need and funding.  
 
Mayor Morris voiced his support for the project.  
 

 Council Member Speer made the motion, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Rudy,           
to award the 2016 Asphalt Overlay Project to Martin Marietta Materials, Inc. and to 
authorize the Mayor’s signature on an agreement in the amount not to exceed 
$585,000.  The motion passed with all voting in favor thereof. 

  
REPORTS 

A. City Manager 
 

Jessica Gonifas, Interim City Manager, provided updates on the following matters to 
the Council:  
 

• Aden Hogan’s farewell reception on September 6th; 
• the Weld County voter center being setup at the Evans Community Complex 

for the November 8th General Election; 
• the process for utility billing being sent to customers; 
• improvements at Riverside Library; 
• open positions with the Evans Police Department; 
• the events taking place for National Night Out on August 2nd; and 



EVANS CITY COUNCIL 
August 1, 2016  
Page 5 
 

• close-out documents for temporary repairs to the current WWTP and initial 
mobilization for the new plant. 

    
 

B. City Attorney 
 

Mr. Krob reserved his comments for executive session.  
 

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
There was no audience participation.  

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  

A. To Determine Positions Relative to Matters that May Be Subject to 
Negotiations, Developing Strategy for Negotiations, and Instructing Negotiators, 
Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(e) 
 
Council Member Clark made the motion, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem, to adjourn 
into executive session to determine positions relative to matters that may be subject 
to negotiations, developing strategy for negotiations, and instructing negotiators, 
pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(e).  
The motion passed with all voting in favor thereof. 

 
 The council adjourned into exec session at 7:58 p.m. 
 

The executive session concluded at 8:23 p.m. 
 
Mr. Krob entered into the record that the matters discussed in executive session were 
subject to attorney-client privilege and within the scope of the referenced state 
statutes. 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

 The regular meeting adjourned at 8:23 p.m. 
 

 



COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

DATE: August 16, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM: 8.A

SUBJECT: Public Heating – New Retail Liquor License for Rico Industries Inc., 
dba “85 Liquor” – 3705 West Service Road

PRESENTED BY: Raegan Robb, Evans City Clerk

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

The City received an application for a new retail liquor license for Rico Industries Inc., doing 
business as “85 Liquor” located at 3705 West Service Road, Evans, CO 80620.  The applicants for 
this license are: Maricela Ruiz, from 637 Torrey Pines Lane, Johnstown; Luis Carlos Rico, from 
4672 West 20th Street Road #1412, Greeley; and Karen Rico, from 3107 Horseshoe Court, Evans. 

This liquor license was submitted for concurrent review with the City which allows the State Liquor 
Enforcement Division to process the application while the City is also considering the application 
for adoption. 

The City Council will be acting in a quasi-judicial role as the Local Licensing Authority to 
consider the approval of this Retail Liquor License.  If the license is approved by City Council, the 
liquor license will be processed and finalized with the State Liquor Enforcement Division.  In your 
role as the Local Liquor Licensing Authority, the approval of a new liquor license must be based on 
findings regarding:

• The reasonable requirements of the neighborhood;
• The desires of the adult inhabitants of the neighborhood; and
• The moral character of the applicants.

For the record, the following findings from the report submitted by staff for this liquor license have 
been determined: 

1) Notice of Public Hearing.  That the Notice of Public Hearing on this matter was posted
on the property and published in the Greeley Tribune on or before August 6, 2016.

2) Possession of the Premises.  That the applicant is entitled to possession of the premises
as evidenced by the attached lease of the property.

3) Local and State Licenses. That the applicants have a State Sales Tax License and
City Business and Sales Tax License.

4) Local and State Zoning Codes.  That selling liquor in the manner proposed in the
application is not in violation of the zoning, fire, and other applicable laws of the City of
Evans or the State of Colorado.



5) Proximity to Schools.  That the building premises where selling or serving alcohol will
be conducted does not appear to be within 500 feet of any public or parochial school or
principal campus of any college, university or seminary school.

6) Previous Denial.  That there has not, within two years preceding the date of the
application, been a denial of an application by either the State Licensing Authority or
the Local Licensing Authority for a Retail Liquor License application at the location for
the reason that the reasonable requirements of the neighborhood and the desires of the
inhabitants were satisfactory by the existing outlets.

7) Needs and Desires.  Before granting any license, the Local Licensing Authority shall
consider the reasonable requirements of the neighborhood and the desires of the adult
inhabitants.  The applicants, conducted a survey within a one-mile radius of the
premises to convey the needs and desires of the neighborhood.  The petitions returned
95 residences in favor of the proposed liquor license, with 17 residences opposed to the
proposed liquor license.  The petition conveying the needs and desires is attached.

Additionally, the City identified the following liquor licenses within a one-mile radius
of 3705 West Service Road:

Hotel-Restaurant: 3 
Beer and Wine: 0 
Club: 2 
Retail Liquor Store: 1 
Drugstore: 0 
Tavern: 1 
3.2 Beer: 2 

Due to the polling conducted and the recent loss of retail liquor licenses in this area, 
staff feels that the applicant has demonstrated by a preponderance of the evidence that 
the reasonable requirements of the neighborhood and the desires of the adult inhabitants 
of the neighborhood are not currently being met by existing outlets. 

8) Moral character.  The Local Liquor Licensing Authority can consider moral character
of the applicant and any other pertinent matters affecting the qualifications of the
applicant.  Attached is a memorandum from the Evans Police Department, which shows
the information that was found when they conducted their background checks.  The applicants
are available for questions related to this background check.

9) Site Improvement Agreement.  The City requires a site plan to be submitted by
businesses in the Highway 85 Corridor for business to be compliant with the Highway
85 Overlay design requirements. Staff is asking that the applicant must work with City
Staff to develop a Site Improvement Agreement which identifies the timing of the
improvements to satisfy the Highway 85 Overlay design requirements.  This will
allow the improvements to be implemented over the first few years of operation, but
allow the City to review the agreement annually when the license is up for renewal.
Staff is asking that a Site Improvement Agreement be entered into between the City
and the applicant within 60 days of their hearing for liquor license.



FINANCIAL SUMMARY: 

The applicant has paid all State and City fees required for the application. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff finds that the applicant has submitted all the necessary information for a new liquor license 
application. The State has also reviewed the application under the option for concurrent review. 

Council’s decision is based on information obtained at the Public Hearing and approval or denial 
from a Local Liquor Licensing Authority must be based on findings regarding: 

• The reasonable requirements of the neighborhood;
• The desires of the adult inhabitants of the neighborhood; and
• The moral character of the applicant.

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

"I move for the approval of the Retail Liquor License for Rico Industries Inc., dba 85 Liquor, 
located at 3705 West Service Road, pending a Site Improvement Agreement be entered into 
between the City and the applicant within 60 days of their hearing for liquor license.” 

"I move to deny the approval of the Retail Liquor License for Rico Industries Inc., dba 
85 Liquor, located at 3705 West Service Road, for the following reasons . . ." 



$+

!(

")

#*

$+

XY #*
XY

$+

")

")
kj

!(

!(

!(

!(

")!(

$+ #*
#* #*

#*!(

$+")

_̂

South Platte River

Rachael
Ct

Me
ad

ow
vie

w 
Ct

Sto
ne

ga
te 

Dr

Sandstone Rd

Monico Gardens Dr

Clover

C i r

County Road 52

34th St

31st St

11
th 

Av
e

Sta
te 

St

1s
t A

ve

Em
pir

e S
t

Bo
uld

er 
St

Anchor Dr

Go
lde

n S
t

W 
Se

rvi
ce

 Rd

8th
 Av

e

1s
t A

ve

23
rd

Av
e

17
th 

Av
e

Prairie View Dr

Ce
ntr

al 
St

Pu
eb

lo 
St

Tri
nid

ad
 St

Bran
tne

r R
d

43rd St

38th St

Hig
h D

r
36th St

Ind
us

tria
l P

kw
y

McNitt St

44th St

15th Ave

My
rtle

 St

Be
lm

on
t A

ve

Co
llin

s A
ve

Lu
pto

n A
ve

RR Diag R
d

40th St

Skyline Dr

Em
pir

e S
t

La
rso

n A
ve

Ida
ho

 St

39th St

Su
ns

et 
Dr

24
th

Av
e

Ma
gn

olia
 St

Mo
ntr

os
e S

t

La
ure

lD
r

41st St

30th St

De
nv

er 
St

Va
lm

on
t S

t
33rd St

Pa
int

bru
sh

Dr

La
ke

sid
e D

r

Sa
lid

a C
t

38th St Rd

Me
ad

ow
s A

ve

Pleasant Acres
Dr

Da
hli

a S
t

Ca
rso

n A
ve

La
tha

m 
Av

e

Riv
ers

ide
 Pk

wy

St.
 Vr

ain
 St

Mc
Av

oy
 Av

e

Co
ve

Wa
y

Shooting Star Way

Bu
rlin

gto
n A

ve

Cla
rem

on
t A

veCr
am

er 
Av

e

41st St Rd

Ba
ldw

in 
Av

e

La
rks

pu
r

Rd

Bir
ne

y C
t

31st St Ln

Ba
rcl

ay
 C

t

O'C
on

no
r

Av
e

39th St Ct

Ash Ct

Co
lum

bin
e

Ct

35th St Ct

40th St Ct

36thSt Ct

King
Ct

Ell
iot CtCe
nte

nn
ial Cir

Ma
rig

old
Ct

Lila
c

Ct

Ca
rso

n
Ct

35th St

43rd St

15
th 

Av
e

36th St36th St

32nd St

De
nv

er 
St

40th St

Ma
rip

os
a

Ln

40th
 St

39th St

35th St

Ca
rso

n A
ve

35th St

40th St

36th St

35th St

Ce
ntr

al St

43rd St

35th St

38th St

Ida
ho

 St

De
nv

er 
St

Ce
ntr

al 
St

41st St

Pelican
Ln

Harbor Ln
Nantucket

Bay

Lagoon
Ct

Ha
rbo

r L
n

Daylily
Way

County Road 394

32nd St

State Glendale Dr

31st St

Farm Rd

Dr

So
uth

ga
te

33rd St

Sharlyn
Ct

Ple
as

an
t A

cre
s

Rd

La
tha

m
Ct

Latham Ave

Carson Ave

Claremont Ave

Va
lm

on
t

St
Va

lm
on

t
St

Burlington Ave

Be
lm

on
t A

ve

San Juan
Cir

Rowan
Ln

37th St

Dic
ks

on
Ct

Ell
is Ct

Lila
c L

n

35th
St Ct

Sta
te 

St

42nd St Rd

42nd St

La
tha

m
Av

e

Ma
rig

old
 St

W 
Se

rvi
ce

 R
d

49th St

8th
 Av

e

17
th 

Av
e

11
th 

Av
e

Whitn
ey

Way

Va
lle

y V
iew

Av
e

Da
rre

ll R
d

Highway 34

Hig
hw

ay
 85

GREELEY

LA SALLE

GARDEN CITY

0 0.25 0.50.125
Miles

Vicinity Map: Rico Industries INC. / 85 Liquor (Doing Business As)
3705 W. Service Road ¯Legend

_̂
(

85 Liquor

1 Mile Buffer

License Type
$+ 3.2 Beer
kj Beer/Wine XY Club

!( H&R
") Retail

#* Tavern



PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURE 
Liquor Hearings 

A. Mayor opens Public Hearing.

B. City Staff gives report.

C. Applicant presents his/her position.

D. Mayor asks to hear from anyone in the audience who wishes to speak
in support of the issue.**

E. Mayor asks to hear from anyone in the audience who wishes to speak
in opposition of the issue.**

F. Applicant rebuttal

G. Mayor asks Council if there are any questions that need clarified that
were brought up during the Public Hearing.

H. Mayor closes the Public Hearing.

I. Mayor asks for Council discussion.

J. Council will then take action on the issue.

Per Section 12-47-311 of the Liquor Code: 
 At the public hearing held pursuant to this section, any party in interest shall be allowed to present evidence 
and to cross-examine witnesses.  As used in this subsection, "party in interest" means any of the following: 
(I) The applicant;
(II) An adult resident of the neighborhood under consideration;
(III) The owner or manager of a business located in the neighborhood under consideration;
(IV) The principal or representative of any school located within five hundred feet of the premises for which a
malt, vinous, or spirituous liquor license is under consideration.

The local licensing authority, in its discretion, may limit the presentation of evidence and cross-examination so 
as to prevent repetitive and cumulative evidence or examination. 

Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to prevent a representative of an organized neighborhood group 
that encompasses part or all of the neighborhood under consideration from presenting evidence subject to this 
section. Such representative shall reside within the neighborhood group's geographic boundaries and shall be a 
member of the neighborhood group. Such representative shall not be entitled to cross-examine witnesses or 
seek judicial review of the licensing authority's decision. 







Application Documents Checklist and Worksheet 
Instructions: This checklist should be utilized to assist applicants with filing all required documents for licensure. All documents
must be properly signed and correspond with the name of the applicant exactly. All documents must be typed or legibly printed.
Upon final State approval the license will be mailed to the local licensing authority. Application fees are nonrefundable.

Questions? Visit: www.colorado.gov/enforcement/liquor for more information 

Items submitted, please check all appropriate boxes completed or documents submitted 

I. Applicant information

� A. Applicant/Licensee identified
� B. State sales tax license number listed or applied for at time of application
� C. License type or other transaction identified
00 D. Return originals-to local authority

E. Additional information may be required by the local licensing authority

II. Diagram of the premises

� A. No larger than 8 1/2" X 11"
�B. Dimensions included (does not have to be to scale). Exterior areas should show type of control (fences, walls, entry/exit

points, etc.)
D C. Separate diagram for each floor (if multiple levels)
0 D. Kitchen - identified if Hotel and Restaurant
0 E. Bold/Outlined Licensed Premises

Ill. Proof of property possession (One Year Needed)
l'!J A. Deed in name of the Applicant (or) (matching question #2) date stamped I filed with County Clerk
D B. Lease in the name of the Applicant (or) (matching question #2)
D C. Lease Assignment in the name of the Applicant with proper consent from the Landlord and acceptance by the Applicant
D 0. Other Agreement if not deed or lease. (matching question #2)

(Attach prior lease to show right to assumption)

IV. Background information and financial documents

® A. Individual History Records(s) (Form DR 8404-1)
� B. Fingerprints taken and submitted to local authority (State Authority for Master File applicants)
0 C. Purchase agreement, stock transfer agreement, and or authorization to transfer license
0 D. List of all notes and loans (Copies to also be attached)

V. Sole proprietor / husband and wife partnership

.\. Form DR4679
0 B. Copy of State issued Driver's License or Colorado Identification Card for each applicant

VI. Corporate applicant information (if applicable)

� A. Certificate of Incorporation dated stamped by the Secretary of State
$: B. Certificate of Good Standing
0 C. Certificate of Authorization if foreign corporation
.. 0. List of officers, directors and stockholders of Applying Corporation (If wholly owned, designate a minimum of one person as 

Principal Officer of Parent)

VII. Partnership applicant information (if applicable)

D A. Partnership Agreement (general or limited). Not needed if husband and wife
0 B. Certificate of Good Standing (If formed after 2009)

VIII. Limited Liability Company applicant information (if applicable)

D A. Copy of articles of organization (date stamped by Colorado Secretary of State's Office)
D B. Certificate of Good Standing
D C. Copy of operating agreement
D 0. Certificate of Authority if foreign company

IX. Manager registration for hotel and restaurant, tavern licenses when included with this application

D A. $75.00 fee
D B. Individual History Record (DR 8404-1)
D C. If owner is managing, no fee required

2 









































STATEMENT OF HOURS OF OPERATION 

Name(s) of Licensee(s)---11..��-�\ _C tl-=-.:........i....""----!..��\_L _____ _ 

Address of Establishment3:ID5 �. � ( C � 12d Eucw 2 ( D '300 dO

Phone Number of Establishment

r tihdce. (vL 12 2 17 hereby state that my hours of operation and days that I will be
open for business are as follows:      9:00AM to 10:00PM / Monday through Sunday

I further state that I will notify the City of Evans within five (5) days of any changes in the above 
information.

Individuals and all General 
P�ers of partnerships must
sign here:

Date:

STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss 

COUNTY OF WELD )

Corporations sign here:

�,LO ];: c,,\.,,,;,\ ,,. ,e.J
Name of Corporation

Date: L\ - � - � (::;
____ ____._ __ _

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ]JJ: day oft:\ 9 (� I _ , llp_.

NOTARY PUBLIC 

INC-

Wi EMANUELRODRIGU

0

EZJA. • �2 � STATE OF COLORADO 11/l · NOTARY ID 20144048599 ::> � ---
MY e9MMIS91t:JN Ellf'llf:lfe� t:jl;QEM§!A u, :1018 otary Pubhc -- ·-- Address:

My Commission Expires: f), J&· Jo( q WELLS F'AROO BANI< NA COTTONWOOD SQUARE OFFICE2300 W 16TH STREET
GREELEY, CO 80634























8 – 15 – 2016  

 

To who may Concern : 

 

I Karen Rico form part of Rico Industries , as you know we have a hearing to get approved for a liquor 

license this 16th of the month , the reason I write this letter is to explain the Situation of my Background 

check ;  

On 09/29/2012 I was involved on a Terrible Situation , I as a United States Citizen feel ashamed of what 

happened that day , I and some friends where in Mexico for a business matter and one of my friends 

told us that her cousin  wanted to come and visit her mother in Denver , but she did not have a ride and 

Money to pay for it so , we were 3 ladies on a car and we all said Ok why not ( Your cousin can come and 

we will give her a ride to Denver because she sumptuously did not had money for the trip  , then next 

morning we were ready to go , we got in to the car and drove to the bridge , when we got to the 

inspection point we all had our Colorado Driver License , we gave to the agent and all 3 of us were fine 

but it was a problem with her , so official said all ladies get out , and we did , then we got in to separate 

rooms and they started asking us that why was she in the car that she had fake documents , we told 

them we did not have an idea , they did not believed us and arrested us , so when we all got to court the 

Judge dismiss the charges and just gave us 1 year of Privation , I Completed Mine on 2013 , since then  I 

had no trouble with the law  , I am a Mother of 2 kids , run my Husbands Painting Business and enjoy 

helping on my extra time on my kids school . 

We all make mistakes ,  we might be in the wrong place with the wrong people , I feel it was a 

experience that happened for a reason to learn from that , I Hope this situation won’t affect your 

decision , I would love to keep going with this project , make the business succeed just like the other 

ones we have , be part of the community of Evans . 

 

Thank You for your time to read this letter. 

 

Karen Rico . 







 
 
 COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
  
 
DATE: August 16, 2016  
 
AGENDA ITEM: 8.B 

 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 32-2016 - Approving Memorandum of Understanding 

between the Colorado Department of Transportation and City of Evans 
Transferring Real Property from CDOT to Evans and Waiving Certain 
Landscaping Requirements at the CDOT Park and Ride 

 
PRESENTED BY: Dawn Anderson, City Engineer 
________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
 
The attached Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) formalizes an agreement between CDOT and 
the City in which CDOT will transfer title of real property located at 3939 Riverside Parkway to the 
City in exchange for the City waiving landscaping requirements at the CDOT owned park and ride 
located at 1004 42nd Street.  By entering into the MOU we can complete the land exchange.    
 
Scope of Work: 
 
CDOT constructed a new park and ride facility, at 1004 42nd Street, Evans, CO  80620.  The City of 
Evans has landscaping requirements in Section 19.47.190 of the Evans Municipal Code that apply to 
the park and ride facility.   
 
CDOT has a property in the floodplain adjacent to the City’s Riverside Park, at 3939 Riverside 
Parkway, Evans, CO  80620 (“Riverside Property”).  Evans is interested in incorporating the 
Riverside Property into the new Riverside Park re-design plans. 
 
By approving the resolution and signing the MOU, the City of Evans agrees to waiving the 
landscaping requirements at the CDOT park and ride facility in exchange for the Riverside Property.  
  
FINANCIAL SUMMARY: 
N/A_______________________________________________________________________ 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the resolution.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

I move to adopt Resolution No. 32-2016 and authorize the Mayor’s signature on the MOU. 
I move to deny adoption of Resolution No. 32-2016. 



CITY OF EVANS, COLORADO 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 32-2016 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, STATE OF 
COLORADO, AND THE CITY OF EVANS, COLORADO TRANSFERRING 
REAL PROPERTY FROM CDOT TO EVANS AND WAIVING CERTAIN 
LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS AT THE CDOT PARK AND RIDE 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Colorado Department of Transportation (“CDOT”) owns certain real 

property located at 3939 Riverside Parkway, Evans, Colorado 80206 (Riverside Lot); and 
 
WHEREAS, CDOT operates a park and ride station located at 1004 42nd street, Evans 

Colorado 80206 (the “Park and Ride”); and 
 
WHEREAS, CDOT desires to have certain landscaping requirements affecting the Park and 

Ride found in Section 19.47.190 of the Evans’ City Code waived; and  
 
WHEREAS, Evans desires to acquire title to the Riverside Lot in exchange for Evans 

waiving landscaping requirements affecting the Park and Ride; and 
 
WHEREAS, CDOT desires to transfer title to the Riverside Lot in exchange for Evans 

waiving landscaping requirements affecting the Park and Ride; and 
 
WHEREAS, acquiring the Riverside Lot is in the best interest of the health, wellness, and 

safety of the citizens of Evans; and 
 
WHEREAS, CDOT and Evans have negotiated a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for 

the transfer of the Riverside Lot to Evans in exchange for Evans waiving certain landscaping 
requirements affecting the Park and Ride, attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

EVANS, COLORADO, the attached Memorandum of Understanding between CDOT and the City of 
Evans is hereby approved and the Mayor is authorized and directed to execute said MOU on behalf 
of the City.  

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the 

City of Evans on this 16th day of August, 2016. 
 
ATTEST:       CITY OF EVANS, COLORADO 
 
                                                By:      

City Clerk        Mayor 



Page 1 of 7 

 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

THIS  CONTRACT is made this ___ day of ________________ 20___ by and between the State of 

Colorado for the use and benefit of the COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

(“State” or “CDOT”), and the City of Evans (“Local Agency”) 1100 37th Street Evans, CO, 80620, 

CDOT Vendor #: 2000022, which may also be referred to herein individually, as a "Party" and 

collectively as the "Parties."  

RECITALS 

 

The Parties desire to enter into this Contract to exchange property rights, specifically the CDOT 

property at 3939 Riverside Parkway, Evans, CO 80620 for the Local Agency’s landscaping 

requirements at CDOT’s park and ride facility, 1004 42nd St., Evans, CO 80620 as detailed in Exhibit 

A.  This exchange shall release CDOT from any requirement to install, improve or otherwise maintain 
landscaping at the park and ride facility.  

THE PARTIES NOW AGREE THAT: 

  

Section 1. Scope of Work  

The Parties listed in this Agreement are in partnership to exchange a CDOT property for the Local 

Agency waiving their landscaping requirement at the park and ride in Evans, detailed in Exhibit A.  

Section 2. Order of Precedence 

In the event of conflicts or inconsistencies between this Contract and its exhibits, such conflicts or 

inconsistencies shall be resolved by reference to the documents in the following order of priority: 

 1. Special Provisions contained in Section 21 of this Contract 

 2. This Contract 

 3. Exhibit A 

 

Section 3. Term 

This Contract shall be effective upon approval of the Chief Engineer. The term of this Contract 

shall run in perpetuity or until it is modified or terminated in writing by both parties.  

  

Section 4. State and Local Agency Commitments  

A.  The Local Agency shall waive the landscaping requirement found in Section 19.47.190 of the 

Evans City Code at CDOT’s for the newly constructed park and ride located at 1004 42nd St., 

Evans, CO 80620.  

 

B.  CDOT will transfer ownership of property located at 3939 Riverside Parkway, Evans, CO 

80206 to the Local Agency. 



Page 2 of 7 

 

 

Section 5. Acceptance of the Real Property  

As attested to by the Local Agency on the Signature Page, the City of Evans, Colorado hereby accepts 

this conveyance of Real Property rights.  

 

Section 6. Legal Authority  

Both Parties hereto warrant that they possess the legal authority to enter into this Contract and that 

they have taken all actions required by their respective procedures, by-laws, and/or applicable law to 

exercise that authority, and to lawfully authorize its undersigned signatories to execute this Contract 

and to bind their respective entities to its terms. The person(s) executing this Contract on behalf of 

each Party warrants that such person(s) has full authorization to execute this Contract.  

Section 7. Representatives and Notice  

All communication, notices, and correspondence shall be addressed to the individuals identified 

below. Either party may from time to time designate in writing new or substitute representatives.  

If to State:  

Bob Grube  

Right of Way Manager 

10601 W. 10th St.  

Greeley, CO 80634 

970-350-2152 

Bob.grube@state.co.us 

 

If to the Local Agency: 

 Dawn Anderson 

City Engineer 

1100 37th St, Evans, CO 80620 

970-475-1160 

danderson@evanscolorado.gov   

 

Section 8. Successors  

 

Except as herein otherwise provided, this Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon 

the Parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.  

Section 9. Third Party Beneficiaries 

The waiver of any breach of a term, provision, or requirement of this Contract shall not be construed 

or deemed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of such term, provision, or requirement, or of any 

other term, provision or requirement.  

Section 10. Governmental Immunity  



Page 3 of 7 

 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Contract to the contrary, no term or condition of this 

Contract shall be construed or interpreted as a waiver, express or implied, of any of the immunities, 

rights, benefits, protection, or other provisions of the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, §24-10-

101, et seq., CRS, as now or hereafter amended. The Parties understand and agree that liability for 

claims for injuries to persons or property arising out of negligence of the State of Colorado, the Local 

Agency and their respective departments, institutions, agencies, boards, officials and employees is 

controlled and limited by the provisions of §24-10-101, et seq., CRS, as now or hereafter amended 

and the risk management statutes, §§24-30-1501, et seq., CRS, as now or hereafter amended.  

Section 11. Severability  

To the extent that this Contract may be executed and performance of the obligations of the Parties 

may be accomplished within the intent of the Contract, the terms of this Contract are severable, and 

should any term or provision hereof be declared invalid or become inoperative for any reason, such 

invalidity or failure shall not affect the validity of any other term or provision hereof.  

Section 12. Waiver 

The waiver of any breach of a term, provision, or requirement of this Contract shall not be 

construed or deemed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of such term, provision, or 

requirement, or of any other term, provision or requirement. 

 

Section 13. Entire Understanding 

This Contract is intended as the complete integration of all understandings between the parties. 

No prior or contemporaneous addition, deletion, or other amendment hereto shall have any force 

or effect whatsoever, unless embodied herein by writing. No subsequent novation, renewal, 

addition, deletion, or other amendment hereto shall have any force or effect unless embodied in a 

writing executed and approved by both parties. 

 

Section 14. Survival of Contract Terms 

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the parties understand and agree that all terms 

and conditions of this Contract and the exhibits and attachments hereto which may require 

continued performance, compliance or effect beyond the termination date of the Contract shall 

survive such termination date and shall be enforceable by the State as provided herein in the 

event of such failure to comply by the Local Agency. 

 

Section 15. Modification and Amendment  

A.  This Contract is subject to such modifications as may be required by changes in federal or State 

law, or their implementing regulations. Any such required modification shall automatically be 

incorporated into and be part of this Contract on the effective date of such change as if fully set 

forth herein. Except as provided above, no modification of this Contract shall be effective unless 

agreed to in writing by both Parties in an amendment to this Contract that is properly executed 

and approved in accordance with applicable law.  



Page 4 of 7 

 

B.  Either party may suggest renegotiation of the terms of this Contract, provided that the Contract 

shall not be subject to renegotiation more often than annually, and that neither Party shall be 

required to renegotiate. If the Parties agree to change the provisions of this Contract, the 

renegotiated terms shall not be effective until this Contract is amended/modified accordingly in 

writing.  

 

Section 16. Disputes  

 

Except as otherwise provided in this Contract, any dispute concerning a question of fact arising under 

this Contract which is not disposed of by agreement will be decided by the Chief Engineer of the 

Department of Transportation. The decision of the Chief Engineer will be final and conclusive unless, 

within 30 calendar days after the date of receipt of a copy of such written decision, the Local Agency 

mails or otherwise furnishes to the State a written appeal addressed to the Executive Director of the 

Department of Transportation. In connection with any appeal proceeding under this clause, the Local 

Agency shall be afforded an opportunity to be heard and to offer evidence in support of its appeal. 

Pending final decision of a dispute hereunder, the Local Agency shall proceed diligently with the 

performance of the Contract in accordance with the Chief Engineer’s decision. The decision of the 

Executive Director or his duly authorized representative for the determination of such appeals will be 

final and conclusive and serve as final agency action. This dispute clause does not preclude 

consideration of questions of law in connection with decisions provided for herein. Nothing in this 

Contract, however, shall be construed as making final the decision of any administrative official, 

representative, or board on a question of law. 

 

Section 18. Does not supersede other agreements 

This Contract is not intended to supersede or affect in any way any other contract (if any) that is 

currently in effect between the State and the Local Agency for other “maintenance and operations 

services” on State Highway rights-of-way within the jurisdiction of the Local Agency.  

 
THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 



Page 5 of 7 

 

Section 21. Colorado Special Provisions apply to all Contracts except where noted in italics  

1. CONTROLLER'S APPROVAL. CRS §24-30-202(1). This Contract shall not be valid until it has been 

approved by the Colorado State Controller or designee.  

2. FUND AVAILABILITY. CRS §24-30-202(5.5). Financial obligations of the State payable after the current 

fiscal year are contingent upon funds for that purpose being appropriated, budgeted, and otherwise made 

available.  

3. GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY. No term or condition of this Contract shall be construed or interpreted as a 

waiver, express or implied, of any of the immunities, rights, benefits, protections, or other provisions, of the 

Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, CRS §24-10-101 et seq., or the Federal Tort Claims Act, 28 U.S.C. 

§§1346(b) and 2671 et seq., as applicable now or hereafter amended.  

4. INDEPENDENT LOCAL AGENCY. Local Agency shall perform its duties hereunder as an independent 

Local Agency and not as an employee. Neither Local Agency nor any agent or employee of Local Agency shall 

be deemed to be an agent or employee of the State. Local Agency and its employees and agents are not entitled 

to unemployment insurance or workers compensation benefits through the State and the State shall not pay for or 

otherwise provide such coverage for Local Agency or any of its agents or employees. Unemployment insurance 

benefits will be available to Local Agency and its employees and agents only if such coverage is made available 

by Local Agency or a third party. Local Agency shall pay when due all applicable employment taxes and income 

taxes and local head taxes incurred pursuant to this Contract. Local Agency shall not have authorization, express 

or implied, to bind the State to any contract, liability or understanding, except as expressly set forth herein. 

Local Agency shall (a) provide and keep in force workers' compensation and unemployment compensation 

insurance in the amounts required by law, (b) provide proof thereof when requested by the State, and (c) be 

solely responsible for its acts and those of its employees and agents.  

5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW. Local Agency shall strictly comply with all applicable federal and State laws, 

rules, and regulations in effect or hereafter established, including, without limitation, laws applicable to 

discrimination and unfair employment practices.  

6. CHOICE OF LAW. Colorado law, and rules and regulations issued pursuant thereto, shall be applied in the 

interpretation, execution, and enforcement of this Contract. Any provision included or incorporated herein by 

reference which conflicts with said laws, rules, and regulations shall be null and void. Any provision 

incorporated herein by reference which purports to negate this or any other Special Provision in whole or in part 

shall not be valid or enforceable or available in any action at law, whether by way of complaint, defense, or 

otherwise. Any provision rendered null and void by the operation of this provision shall not invalidate the 

remainder of this Contract, to the extent capable of execution.  

7. BINDING ARBITRATION PROHIBITED. The State of Colorado does not agree to binding arbitration by 

any extra-judicial body or person. Any provision to the contrary in this contact or incorporated herein by 

reference shall be null and void.  

8. SOFTWARE PIRACY PROHIBITION. Governor's Executive Order D 002 00. State or other public funds 

payable under this Contract shall not be used for the acquisition, operation, or maintenance of computer software 

in violation of federal copyright laws or applicable licensing restrictions. Local Agency hereby certifies and 

warrants that, during the term of this Contract and any extensions, Local Agency has and shall maintain in place 

appropriate systems and controls to prevent such improper use of public funds. If the State determines that Local 

Agency is in violation of this provision, the State may exercise any remedy available at law or in equity or under 

this Contract, including, without limitation, immediate termination of this Contract and any remedy consistent 

with federal copyright laws or applicable licensing restrictions.  

9. EMPLOYEE FINANCIAL INTEREST/CONFLICT OF INTEREST. CRS §§24-18-201 and 24-50-507. 

The signatories aver that to their knowledge, no employee of the State has any personal or beneficial interest 



Page 6 of 7 

 

whatsoever in the service or property described in this Contract. Local Agency has no interest and shall not 

acquire any interest, direct or indirect, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of 

Local Agency’s services and Local Agency shall not employ any person having such known interests.  

10. VENDOR OFFSET. CRS §§24-30-202 (1) and 24-30-202.4.[Not Applicable to intergovernmental contracts] 

Subject to CRS §24-30-202.4 (3.5), the State Controller may withhold payment under the State’s vendor offset 

intercept system for debts owed to State agencies for: (a) unpaid child support debts or child support 

arrearages; (b) unpaid balances of tax, accrued interest, or other charges specified in CRS §39-21-101, et seq.; 

(c) unpaid loans due to the Student Loan Division of the Department of Higher Education; (d) amounts required 

to be paid to the Unemployment Compensation Fund; and (e) other unpaid debts owing to the State as a result 

of final agency determination or judicial action.  

 

11. PUBLIC CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES. CRS §8-17.5-101.[Not Applicable to contracts relating to the offer, 

issuance, or sale of securities, investment advisory services or fund management services, sponsored projects, 

intergovernmental contracts, or information technology services or products and services] Local Agency 

certifies, warrants, and agrees that it does not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien who will 

perform work under this Contract and will confirm the employment eligibility of all employees who are newly 

hired for employment in the United States to perform work under this Contract, through participation in the E-

Verify Program or the Department program established pursuant to CRS §8-17.5-102(5)(c), Local Agency shall 

not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work under this Contract or enter into a 

Contract with a sub-Local Agency that fails to certify to Local Agency that the sub-Local Agency shall not 

knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work under this Contract. Local Agency (a) shall 

not use E-Verify Program or Department program procedures to undertake preemployment screening of job 

applicants while this Contract is being performed, (b) shall notify the sub-Local Agency and the contracting 

State agency within three days if Local Agency has actual knowledge that a sub-Local Agency is employing or 

contracting with an illegal alien for work under this Contract, (c) shall terminate the subcontract if a sub-Local 

Agency does not stop employing or contracting with the illegal alien within three days of receiving the notice, 

and (d) shall comply with reasonable requests made in the course of an investigation, undertaken pursuant to 

CRS §8-17.5-102(5), by the Colorado Department of Labor and Employment. If Local Agency participates in the 

Department program, Local Agency shall deliver to the contracting State agency, Institution of Higher 

Education or political subdivision a written, notarized affirmation, affirming that Local Agency has examined 

the legal work status of such employee, and shall comply with all of the other requirements of the Department 

program. If Local Agency fails to comply with any requirement of this provision or CRS §8-17.5-101 et seq., the 

contracting State agency, institution of higher education or political subdivision may terminate this Contract for 

breach and, if so terminated, Local Agency shall be liable for damages.  

12. PUBLIC CONTRACTS WITH NATURAL PERSONS. CRS §24-76.5-101. Local Agency, if a natural person 

eighteen (18) years of age or older, hereby swears and affirms under penalty of perjury that he or she (a) is a 

citizen or otherwise lawfully present in the United States pursuant to federal law, (b) shall comply with the 

provisions of CRS §24-76.5-101 et seq., and (c) has produced one form of identification required by CRS §24-

76.5-103 prior to the effective date of this Contract.  
 

 

 

 

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Page 7 of 7 

 

SIGNATURE PAGE - THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE EXECUTED THIS CONTRACT                                                                              

   

 

* Persons signing for Contractor hereby swear and affirm that they are authorized to act on Contractor’s behalf and 
acknowledge that the State is relying on their representations to that effect.  

 

LOCAL AGENCY: STATE OF COLORADO  

JOHN W. HICKENLOOPER, GOVERNOR 

City of Evans 

Vendor #2000022 

 

 

Signature of Authorized Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

By: Joshua Laipply, PE, Chief Engineer 

for Shailen P. Bhatt, Executive Director 

 

 

 

Print Name of Authorized Officer 

 

 

Title of Authorized Officer 

 

 

Date: _________________________ 

 

 

 

 

Date: _________________________  

LOCAL AGENCY: (A Local Agency 

attestation is required.) Attest (Seal) By 

(Town/City/County Clerk)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(Place Local Agency seal here, if available)  

 

 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

CDOT constructed a new park and ride facility, at 1004 42nd St., Evans, CO 80620. The Local Agency has 

landscaping requirements in Section 19.47.190 of their City Code that apply to the park and ride facility.    

CDOT has a property in the floodplain adjacent to the Local Agency’s Riverside Park, at 3939 Riverside 

Parkway, Evans, CO 80620 (“Riverside Property”).  The Local Agency is interested in incorporating the 

Riverside Property into the park facility. 

CDOT and the Local Agency agree through this document to the exchange of the Riverside Property for 

the Local Agency waiving their landscaping requirement at the above-identified park and ride in Evans.  

 

 

Scope of Work 

CDOT Region 4 

 3939 Riverside Parkway, Evans, CO 80620 

And 

1004 42nd St, Evans, CO 80620 



 
 

  
 CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
 
DATE: August 16, 2016  
 
AGENDA ITEM: 8.C 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Contract with Anderson Consulting Engineers and 

preliminary budget approval for Lower Latham Diversion 
Feasibility Study   

 
PRESENTED BY: Chad Reischl, City Planner 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
 
As the fiscal sponsor of the Middle South Platte River Alliance (MSPRA), the City of Evans 
Council approved the application for a CDBG-DR grant in the amount of $125,000 for a 
feasibility study for the Lower Latham Diversion structure on November 17th 2015. The Grant 
was awarded to MSPRA earlier this year and the contract between the state and MSPRA/City of 
Evans has been executed. After a full RFP process conducted with the support of the Lower 
Latham Board of Directors and members of MSPRA, the team has selected Anderson Consulting 
Engineers (ACE) out of Fort Collins to prepare the study.  At this time, we are asking to approve 
the contract with ACE and a preliminary budget amendment in the amount of $125,000 for the 
study, which will be fully reimbursed by the CDBG-DR program.  
 
This study will analyze the existing structures that make up the diversion and how they relate to 
the natural hydraulics of the river. It will then go on to develop a handful of alternatives for 
redesign of the structure so as to mitigate flooding, improve stream flows, provide for fish 
passage, if possible, and provide a safer structure for recreational users of the river. The Engineer 
will then perform a cost/benefit analysis of all options to determine the most effective solution 
for the future reconstruction of the diversion.  
 
 

BACKGROUND: 

This is the State of Colorado’s third round of CDBG-DR funding for planning projects related to 
the 2013 flood. The state has specifically allocated some of the funding to support watershed 
coalitions and watershed resiliency planning and implementation. Last year the City of Evans, 
with the support of the Colorado Water Conservation Board and the Department of Local 
Affairs, worked to form a river stakeholder group now known as the Middle South Platte River 
Alliance. The Alliance, with the City of Evans as its fiscal sponsor has guided the drafting of the 
South Platte River Restoration Master Plan which was approved by Council in January 2016.   

The Restoration Master Plan identified modifications to the Latham Diversion Structure as one 
of its top priorities. After a site visit by a team of engineers from the Colorado Water 



 
 

Conservation Board and the Natural Resources Conservation Service the team identified the 
Latham as a high concern and suggested that the Alliance apply for funds from the CDBG-DR 
program to perform a feasibility study on the diversion. The Alliance agreed and with the 
permission of the Lower Latham Irrigation Company proceeded with the grant application. The 
$125,000 grant for the study was granted in March of 2016.  

An RFP for consultants was issued in mid-May, a pre-bid conference and site tour were held in 
early June and proposals were due June 13. We received three proposals for the project all of 
which were within budget. A five-person team evaluated each of the proposals. That team 
consisted of two members of the Lower Latham Board of Directors, one member of MSPRA’s 
Steering Committee, a Member of DOLA’s watershed program Technical Assistance Team and 
Chad Reischl from the City of Evans. Each team member scored each of the proposals in five 
separate categories, these were totaled and tabulated as a group. Anderson Consulting Engineers 
got the highest score and we decided at that time to award them the contract. 

ACE’s proposal came in at $123,000. While, we will write the contract in that amount, we are 
requesting a budget amendment in the amount of the full $125,000, holding the remaining $2000 
in case there are any cost overruns for any reason.   

 
FINANCIAL: 
While the cost of this project will be fully reimbursed by the CDBG-DR grant it is expected that 
the city will incur some minor in-kind expense as a small portion of staff time may be needed to 
coordinate financial and grant management of the project with the Alliance.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
  
The City of Evans staff recommends that the City Council approve the contract with ACE and 
the preliminary budget amendment for the Feasibility Study of the Latham Diversion Structure. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  
 
“I move to approve the contract with Anderson Consulting Engineers and preliminary budget 
amendment for the Lower Latham Diversion Feasibility Study” 
 
 
“I move to deny contract and preliminary budget amendment for the following reasons…” 















































CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit A – Page 1 
 

EXHIBIT A – APPLICABLE LAWS 

Laws, regulations, and authoritative guidance incorporated into this Grant include, without limitation: 
 

1. Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, Pub L, No. 93-383, as amended. 
2. 24 CFR Part 570, Community Development Block Grants. 
3. State of Colorado Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Guidebook, available on DOLA’s 

website. 
4. Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, Pub L, No 93-288, as amended. 
5. 24 CFR Parts 0-91 Housing and Urban Development. 
6. 24 CFR Subtitle B, Chapter I – XXV, HUD. 
7. 24 CFR Part 58, Environmental Review Procedures for Entities Assuming HUD Environmental 

Responsibilities. 
8. 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 

Federal Awards. 
9. CRS §29-1-601 et seq., Local Government Audit Law. 
10. CRS §24-32-106 – Powers of the director provision. 
11. CRS §24-32-705(1)(i) – DOH ability to accept and receive grants 
12. 16 USC §469 et seq., Historic Preservation 
13. 2 USC Chapter 26, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities. 
14. 5 USC §552a, Public Information; agency rules, opinions, order, records and proceedings (Privacy 

Act 1974). 
15. 8 USC §1101-1646, Immigration and Nationality. 
16. 12 USC §§1701- 1701z-15, National Housing Act.  
17. 15 USC Chapter 49, Fire Prevention and Control. 
18. 16 USC Chapters 1-92, Conservation. 
19. 16 USC §469 et seq., Historic Preservation 
20. 16 USC §1531 et seq., Endangered Species 
21. 16 USC §1271 et seq., Wild and Scenic Rivers 
22. 20 USC Chapter 38, Discrimination Based on Sex or Blindness (Title IX, as amended, Education 

Amendment of 1972). 
23. 29 USC Chapter 8, §§201, 206, et seq., as amended, Labor. 
24. 29 USC Chapter 14 Age Discrimination in Employment. 
25. 29 USC Chapter 16, §§793-794, et seq., as amended, Vocational Rehabilitation and Other 

Rehabilitation Services. 
26. 31 USC Subtitles I – VI, Money and Finance. 
27. 40 USC Subtitle I, Federal Property and Administrative Services. 
28. 40 USC Subtitle II, Public Buildings and Works.   
29. 40 USC §§ 3141 – 3148, Wage Rate Requirements (Davis Bacon). 
30. 40 USC §§ 3701 – 3708, Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act. 
31. 40 CFR Parts 1500-1508, Council on Environmental Quality (Regulations Implementing NEPA). 
32. 41 CFR Chapter 60, Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment 

Opportunity, Department of Labor. 
33. 41 USC § 6502, et seq., Walsh-Healey Public Contracts Act. 
34. 41 USC Chapter 81, Drug Free Workplace. 
35. 42 USC Chapter 6A, Public Health Service. 
36. 42 USC Chapter 21, Civil Rights. 
37. 42 USC Chapter 45 Fair Housing. 
38. 42 USC Chapter 50, National Flood Insurance. 
39. 42 USC Chapter 55, National Environmental Policy. 
40. 42 USC Chapter 63, Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention. 



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit A – Page 2 
 

41. 42 USC Chapter 69, Community Development. 
42. 42 USC Chapter 76, Age Discrimination in Federally Assisted Programs. 
43. 42 USC Chapter 85, Air Pollution Prevention and Control. 
44. 42 USC Chapter 89, Congregate Housing Services. 
45. 42 USC Chapter 126, Equal Opportunity for Individuals with Disabilities. 
46. 42 USC Chapter 130, National Affordable Housing. 
47. 42 USC §§300f – 300j-26, Safe Drinking Water 
48. 49 CFR Part 24, as amended, Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property for Federal and 

Federally Assisted Programs.  
49. CRS §24-34-301, et seq., Colorado Civil Rights Division. 
50. CRS §24-34-501, et seq. Housing Practices. 
51. CRS §24-75-601 et seq., Legal Investment of Public Funds. 
52. Executive Order 11063, HUD Equal Opportunity in Housing, as amended by Executive Order 12259, 

Leadership and Coordination of Fair Housing in Federal Programs. 
53. Executive Order 11593, Protection and Enhancement of the Cultural Environment. 
54. Executive Order 11988, Floodplain Management. 
55. Executive Order 11990, Protection of Wetlands 
56. Public Law 110-289, Housing and Economic Recovery Act of 2008. 
57. Public Law 111-203, Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2010. 
58. Compliance with all applicable standards, orders, or requirements issued pursuant to section 508 of 

the Clean Water Act (33 USC §1368), Executive Order 11738, and Environmental Protection Agency 
regulations (40 CFR Part 15). (Applicable to contracts, subcontracts, and subgrants of amounts in 
excess of $100,000). 

59. Mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency which are contained in the state energy 
conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (Pub. L. 94–
163, 89 Stat. 871). [53 FR 8068, March 11, 1988, as amended at 60 FR 19639, Apr. 19, 1995]. 

 
 



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit B – Page 1 
 

EXHIBIT B – STATEMENT OF PROJECT/BUDGET (SOP) 
 

1.  GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT.   

1.1 Purpose.  The Colorado Department of Local Affairs (“DOLA”) is leading Colorado’s 
housing and economic recovery effort in response to severe flooding that occurred September 
9 through September 15, 2013.  On September 14, 2013, President Barack Obama signed 
FEMA-DR-4145-CO; subsequent amendments to date have declared 18 counties as a 
Presidential Disaster Area:  Adams, Arapahoe, Boulder, Clear Creek, Crowley, Denver, El 
Paso, Fremont, Gilpin, Jefferson, Lake, Larimer, Lincoln, Logan, Morgan, Sedgwick, 
Washington, and Weld.  On December 16, 2013, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (“HUD”) published a notice in the Federal Register at Fed. Reg. 76,154 – 
76,160 (December 16, 2013), which allocates Community Development Block Grant-
Disaster Recovery (“CDBG-DR”) funds to the State of Colorado (the “Colorado Notice”).  
Boulder, Larimer, and Weld counties have been designated as the “most impacted and 
distressed” counties in the Colorado Notice, and 80% of the CDBG-DR allocation provided 
under the Colorado Notice must address unmet needs within these three counties.  As a 
requirement of funding, in cooperation with impacted communities, DOLA developed and 
HUD approved an action plan (the “Initial Action Plan”), which assessed the short term and 
long term housing, infrastructure, and economic needs in the flood-impacted areas, and 
developed a strategy for addressing the needs.  The Initial Action Plan shall be amended as 
necessary and available on DOLA’s website (collectively, the “Action Plan”). This Project 
implements an element of the resiliency planning component of the Action Plan for 
authorized disaster recovery activities (collectively, “Authorized Activities”). Additional 
requirements for Authorized Activities are published in notices in the Federal Register at Fed. 
Reg 14,329-14,349 (March 5, 2013) (the “March Notice”) and Fed. Reg. 23,578-23,581 
(April 19, 2013) (the “April Notice”). The Colorado Notice, March Notice and April Notice 
are collectively, the “Notices”. 

1.2 Action Plan Amendment #1 Substantial Amendment for the Second Allocation.  For 
performance of projects funded by federal funds committed as a result of the Action Plan 
Amendment #1 Substantial Amendment for the Second Allocation of CDBG-Disaster 
Recovery, approved November 10, 2014, this provision also applies in addition to the above: 
a notice in the Federal Register at Fed. Reg. 31,964 – 31,973 (June 3, 2014). Action Plan 
Amendment #1 added Teller County to the list of declared counties and Federally declared 
wildland fire events to eligible events. 

1.3 Project Description. This Project will fund a preliminary conceptual design analyzing the 
existing Lower Latham Ditch Diversion Structure (“the Structure”) including its physical 
impact on flooding, river ecology and sediment transfer as well as the fiscal ramifications of 
continuing to operate such a complex structure. Eventual implementation of the Plan will aim 
to reduce upstream and downstream flooding and help reduce impacts to Colorado Highway 
85 and Union Pacific Railroad bridges downstream. Proposed modifications will also look to 
reduce sedimentation upstream of the structure and in the main irrigation channel and thereby 
reduce maintenance of the Structure.  

1.3.1 The goal of this Project study is to design a diversion that will:  

 Satisfy the water requirements of the ditch company and water commissioner. 
 Reduce flooding upstream and downstream from the structure. 
 Decrease maintenance and sedimentation into the ditch. 
 Improve safety for river recreation. 



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit B – Page 2 
 

 Encourage sediment transport through this reach of river.  
 Eliminate an impediment to fish passage in the river.  

1.3.2 Proposed solutions that improve the river ecology in the area and allow for safer passage 
of future recreational users of the river will be highly considered. The intention is for the design 
to be approved by the Lower Latham Ditch Company and implemented and serve as a 
demonstration for others.  
1.3.3 Final deliverables will include: 
 1. Preliminary basis for the design report 
 2. Assessment of existing conditions 
 3. Compilation and review of existing information 
 4. Alternatives development 
 5. Cost-benefit analysis for preferred alternative 
 6. Conceptual project design for preferred alternative 
 7. A draft monitoring strategy 
 8. Preliminary permit development 
 9. A proposed timeline for implementation 

1.3.4 Planning and design work must be compatible with the Middle South Platte River Master 
Plan and must incorporate information including, but not limited to, channel design for low flows, 
average flows, average high water flows or bankfull, and flood flows wherever possible to 
promote a resilient and naturally stable river. Grantee will coordinate with DOLA and the 
Colorado Water Conservation Board Watershed Technical Assistance team on this watershed 
planning and design effort. 
 
1.3.5 Submittal of Final Deliverables: 
Final project deliverable will be sent to the State electronically and will include a final report of 
the Plan and documenting the process to complete it. The report may include photographs, 
summaries of meetings, and engineering reports or designs.  

1.4 Responsibilities. Grantee shall be responsible for the completion of the Project, 
administration of this Grant, and to provide required documentation to the State as specified 
herein. 

1.5 Service Area. The performance of the Services for this Grant shall be located in The South 
Platte River south of the City of Evans in Weld County (“Service Area”).  

2. DEFINITIONS 

2.1 Advance Payment. “Advance Payment” means the use of Grant Funds to pay for Work that 
has been completed and invoiced to DOLA, but for which the Grantee has not paid such 
consultant invoices. 

2.2 Beneficiary.  "Beneficiary" for this Project is (check one): 

  the persons and/or households who are the end users that benefit from this Project 
which is funded with Grant Funds. 

  the area that benefits from this Project which is funded with Grant Funds. 

2.3 Business Day. “Business Day” means a day during which the State is open for business, 
excluding weekends and legal public holidays. 



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit B – Page 3 
 

2.4 CDBG Guidebook. “CDBG Guidebook” means the DOLA CDBG Guidebook. It is updated 
periodically and available on DOLA’s website. 

2.5 Conservation Easement. “Conservation Easement” means the conservation easement that 
limits uses of, and lists requirements for, the real property which is part of the Project and 
which may be attached. Conservation Easements only apply if they are attached to this Grant.  

2.6 Cost Savings. “Cost Savings” means the Project budget amount less the amount expended to 
complete the Project Work. Cost Savings are determined at the time the Project Work is 
completed and the final payment request is submitted by the Grantee to the State. Cost 
Savings do not result in payment by the State to Grantee above actual expenditures beyond 
the required ratio, but de-obligates unexpended Grant Funds. The State shall provide written 
notice to Grantee verifying any Cost Savings. 

2.7 Cumulative Basis. “Cumulative Basis” means a cumulative or increasing accumulation of 
additional expenses within a specific Project Budget Line Item starting with the initial 
amount approved in §4.2, Project Budget as of the Effective Date. Such starting point will 
reset with an amendment to this Grant approved by the DOLA Controller changing the 
Project Budget Line Item amount or the Project Budget Line Item has been amended through 
an approved True-up Budget Proposal. 

2.8 Deed Restriction. “Deed Restriction” means the deed restriction that may be attached and 
which limits uses of Subproject real property. Deed Restrictions only apply if they are 
attached to this Grant. 

2.9 Eligible Expenses. "Eligible Expenses" are the costs of performing approved and eligible 
Subproject activities pursuant to this Exhibit. Such Eligible Expenses are specified in the 
Action Plan and must comply with all CDBG-DR requirements, State Fiscal Rules, this 
Exhibit and the Grant Agreement. 

2.10 HUD. “HUD” is the Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

2.11 Low- and Moderate-Income Persons.  This subsection   is, or  is not applicable.  

“Low- and Moderate-Income Persons” for this Project are (check one): 

  Those persons who are members of families whose incomes are at or below 80% of 
area median income, determined by HUD and which shall be posted by HUD on its 
website, or 

 Those persons who reside in areas that have been determined by HUD, based upon 
the 2000 Census data, to be at or below 80% of area median income areas, as further 
specified in the National Objective in §3.2 below, or 

 Those persons belonging to clientele groups (as such term is defined by HUD) who 
are presumed by HUD to be at or below 80% of area median income, as further specified 
in the National Objective in §3.2 below, or 

  Those persons who are members of families whose incomes are at or below 80% of 
area median income as determined by utilizing an income survey methodology approved 
by HUD. 

2.12 Lump Sum Budgeting. "Lump Sum Budgeting" means a very general, non specific budget 
for a multi-component project that leaves all discretion with the recipient of the grant for use 
of grant funds. For purposes of this definition, "component" means a distinct period or stage 
in a sequence of events to complete a project. For example, a multi-component construction 
project not using Lump Sum Budgeting may include separate line items for Real Property 
Acquisition, Design, Utilities, and Construction. A multi-component construction project 



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit B – Page 4 
 

using Lump Sum Budgeting may only include a line item for Construction. Lump Sum 
Budgeting is not permitted under this Grant. 

2.13 National Objective. “National Objective” means those objectives approved by HUD and 
listed in §3.2 of this Exhibit B. 

2.14 Other Funds. “Other Funds” means funding provided by other federal, state, local or private 
sources for the Project. Other Funds are good faith estimates and do not include Grant Funds. 

2.15 Pre-agreement Costs. “Pre-agreement Costs” are those costs specifically authorized as pre-
agreement costs by DOLA and which are specifically authorized by the federal funding 
source. 

2.16 Project Budget Line Item. “Project Budget Line Item” means each line for Project activities 
specified and approved in the Project Budget in §4.2.  

2.17 Project Performance Plan. “Project Performance Plan” means the milestones, performance 
goals and timelines for the Project identified in Exhibit G.  

2.18 Program Income. “Program Income” shall have the meaning given at §VI.17.a. of the 
“March Notice” and  24 CFR §570.500(a). 

2.19 Substantial Completion. “Substantial Completion” for the Project shall have the meaning 
given in §5.7 of this Exhibit and the Project Performance Plan. 

2.20 Use Covenant. “Use Covenant” means the use covenant that limits uses of Project real 
property, and which may be attached. Use Covenants only apply if they are attached to this 
Grant. 

3. DELIVERABLES 

3.1 Outcome.  The final outcome of this Project is a complete conceptual design, associated cost 
estimate, and preliminary permit development for the Lower Latham Ditch Diversion 
Structure in accordance with this Grant and Grantee's CDBG-DR grant application. 

3.2 National Objective.  Pursuant to 24 CFR §570.208 (Criteria for national objectives), CDBG 
funds expended for planning and administrative costs under 24 CFR §570.205 and §570.206 
are considered to address the national objectives.  This Project is considered to address 
national objectives because all Grant Funds are expended for planning and/or capacity 
building costs under 24 CFR §570.205. 

3.3 Project Performance Plan. The Parties shall comply with the milestones, performance goals 
and timelines in the Project Performance Plan. 

4. FUNDING 

The State provided funds shall be limited to the amount specified under the “Grant Funds” column of 
§4.2, Project Budget, below. 

4.1 Other Funds. Grantee shall provide the required Other Funds as listed in the “Other Funds” 
column of §4.2 below during the term of this Project. 

 

THE REST OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit B – Page 5 
 

4.2 Project Budget. 

Budget Line Total Cost Grant Funds Other Funds Other Fund 
Source 

Consultant Services 
and Project Delivery 
Expenses 

$125,000.00 $125,000.00 $0 None 

Total $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $0 None 
 
If administrative expenses are included as Eligible Expenses, there must be a separate Project Budget Line 
Item for such expenses. Project Delivery Expenses must comply with Cost Principles 2 CFR 200. 

4.3 Project Budget Line Item Adjustments. Project Budget Line Item adjustments pursuant to 
this Section shall not change the total awarded or contracted amount of the Grant Funds for 
the Project. Increases to Grant Funds for a Project require an amendment. Calculations in 
§§4.3.1 and 4.3.2 must be made on a Cumulative Basis. 

4.3.1 Grantee shall have authority to adjust individual Project Budget Line 
Items without approval of the State up to an aggregate of 10% of such Project Budget 
Line Item from which the funds are moved. Such authority shall not allow Grantee to 
transfer to or between administration budget lines (E.g. development fees, overhead 
and project delivery). Grantee shall send written notification of allowed adjustments to 
the State within 30 days of such adjustment.  

4.3.2 All changes to individual Project Budget Line Items which are in excess 
of 10% but less than 24.99% of such Project Budget Line Item from which the funds 
are moved shall require prior written approval of the DOLA Controller. Grantee shall 
submit a written request for changes pursuant to this Section to DOLA. Such request 
shall include the amount of such request, the reason for the request and any necessary 
documentation. If DOLA approves such request, DOLA shall unilaterally execute an 
Option Letter accepting such request pursuant to §7(C) of the Grant Agreement. 
Grantee is not authorized to perform until Grantee receives an executed Option Letter 
accepting such change. 

4.3.3 All changes to individual Project Budget Line Items which are in excess 
of 24.99% of such Project Budget Line Item from which the funds are moved shall 
require a prior written amendment executed by the Grantee and DOLA pursuant 
to§21(J) of the Grant Agreement. Grantee shall submit a written request for changes 
pursuant to this Section to DOLA. Such request shall include the amount of such 
request, the reason for the request and any necessary documentation. Grantee is not 
authorized to perform until a bi-lateral amendment is fully executed by the DOLA 
Controller accepting such change.  

4.3.4 Signature Authority. All Grantee notices and requests submitted to 
DOLA pursuant to this §4.3 (each a “Line Item Proposal”), must be signed and dated 
by a person authorized to bind the Grantee to such Line Item Proposal. 

4.4 Overall Budget Adjustments.  

4.4.1 All changes to the overall Project Budget which are less than 24.99% 
(each a “Minor Budget Adjustment”) shall require prior written approval of the 
DOLA Controller. Grantee’s Responsible Administrator shall submit a written request 
for changes pursuant to this Section to DOLA. Such request shall include the amount 
of such request, the reason for the request and any necessary documentation. If DOLA 
approves such request, DOLA shall unilaterally execute an Option Letter accepting 



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit B – Page 6 
 

such request pursuant to §7(C) of the Grant Agreement. Grantee is not authorized to 
perform until Grantee receives an executed Option Letter accepting such change. 
Minor Budget Adjustments shall not increase the Grant Funds.  

4.4.2 Exception for Setting Final Initial Budget. Within 30 days of bid 
opening for its selection of its prime Subcontractor, Grantee shall submit a written 
request for changes to the overall Project Budget to revise the initial overall Budget 
estimate to align it with current market conditions (a “True-up Budget Proposal”). 
Grantee’s Responsible Administrator shall submit a written request for changes 
pursuant to this Section to DOLA. Such request shall include the amount of such 
request, the reason for the request and any necessary documentation. If DOLA 
approves such request, DOLA shall unilaterally execute an Option Letter accepting 
such request pursuant to §7(C) of the Grant Agreement. Grantee is not authorized to 
perform until Grantee receives an executed Option Letter accepting such change. 
True-up Budget Proposals shall not increase the Grant Funds. The overall Budget 
adjustment permitted by this §4.4.2 is only permitted once under this Grant. 

4.4.3 Other Budget Changes. All changes to the overall Project Budget 
which are in excess of 24.99% shall require a prior written amendment executed by 
the Grantee and DOLA pursuant to §21(J) of the Grant Agreement. Grantee shall 
submit a written request for changes pursuant to this Section to DOLA. Such request 
shall include the amount of such request, the reason for the request and any necessary 
documentation. Grantee is not authorized to perform until a bi-lateral amendment is 
fully executed by the DOLA Controller accepting such change. 

4.4.4 Signature Authority. All Grantee notices and requests submitted to 
DOLA pursuant to this §4.4 (each a “Budget Proposal”), must be signed and dated by 
a person authorized to bind the Grantee to such Budget Proposal. 

5. PAYMENT 

Payments shall be made in accordance with this section and the provisions set forth in §7 of the Grant 
Agreement. Grantee’s requests for funds from this Grant shall be for the reimbursement of actual 
Eligible Expenses. 

5.1 Payment Schedule. The State shall make payment to Grantee pursuant to accepted Pay 
Requests until 95% of Grant Funds have been disbursed: the final 5% shall be disbursed in 
accordance with §5.5. 

5.2 Advance Payments. This subsection   is, or   is not applicable.  

DOLA Controller has previously approved in writing Advance Payments for this Project. If 
Work is subcontracted or subgranted, such Subcontractors and/or Subgrantees are not 
previously paid, Grantee shall disburse Grant Funds received from the State to such 
Subcontractor or Subgrantee within three Business Days of receipt. Grantee shall provide 
DOLA with proof of payment within three Business Days of such payment. Excess funds 
shall be returned to DOLA.  

To maximize the use of Grant Funds, the State shall evaluate Grantee's expenditure of the 
Grant Funds for timeliness and compliance with the terms of this Grant and Exhibit. DOLA 
reserves the right to recapture advanced Grant Funds when Grantee has not or is not 
complying with the terms of this Grant and/or Exhibit.  

5.3 Remittance Address. If mailed, payments shall be remitted to the following address unless 
changed in accordance with §16 of the Grant Agreement: 



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit B – Page 7 
 

City of Evans 
1100 37th St.  
Evans, CO  80645 

5.4 Interest. If Advance Payments are authorized, Grantee or Subgrantee may keep interest 
earned from all federal funds received by Grantee or Subgrantee up to $100 per year 
(calculated on Grantee’s fiscal year) for administrative expenses. All interest earned in excess 
of $100 shall be remitted to DOLA. 

5.5 Milestones. 

Project Activity Milestone Target Date* 
Request for Proposals 

(RFP) 
Release RFP 30 days after executed 

Grant Agreement 
Consultant Selection Hire Consultant  90 days after executed 

Grant Agreement
Study initiated Consultant begins work on project October 1, 2016
Conceptual project 
design 

Completion of conceptual project design. May 1, 2017

Completion of Project 
deliverables and final 
report. 

Final deliverables and report. October 1, 2017

*If Target Date for such Milestone(s) is/are not met, the State has the authority to use any 
remedies stated in the Grant, including, but not limited to, those specified in §15(C) of the 
Grant Agreement which allow the State, at its sole discretion, to provide technical assistance 
and/or termination of the Project.. 

5.6 Quarterly Pay Requests. Beginning the earlier to occur of January 10th, April 10th, July 
10th, or October 10th after commencement of Work under this Project and for each quarter 
thereafter until termination of this Project, Grantee shall submit Pay Requests using a form 
provided by the State. The State shall pay the Grantee for actual expenditures made in the 
performance of this Project based on the submission of Pay Requests. The Grantee shall 
submit Pay Requests setting forth a detailed description and provide documentation 
(including invoices) of the amounts and types of reimbursable expenses. For months in which 
there are no expenditures to reimburse, Grantee shall indicate zero (0) in the request. The Pay 
Request shall contain actual expenditures of Grant Funds incurred in the period by Project 
Budget Line Item pursuant to §4.2 of this Statement of Project/Budget as well as a projection 
of all Project Work expected to be accomplished in the following month, including an 
estimate of Grant Funds to be expended. This report is due within 10 days of the end of the 
reporting quarter or more frequently at the discretion of the Grantee. See Project Performance 
Plan for specific submittal dates. 

5.7 Final Payment/Substantial Completion.  Final payment for this Project shall not be 
released by DOLA until Grantee has submitted a final Pay Request and achieved substantial 
completion, which includes completion of the Project Work; completion, submission, and 
DOLA’s acceptance of all interim reports; completion of on-site Project monitoring by 
DOLA, including approval of all corrective action taken on any identified findings or 
concerns; and submission by Grantee, and acceptance by DOLA, of the Project Completion 
Report (collectively, “Substantial Completion”).  For the purposes of this Grant, 
“completion of the Project Work” means the following : 



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit B – Page 8 
 

  For planning programs:  Completion and submission of the planning document and 
receipt of final invoicing for such Work completed and as defined in 24 CFR § 570.205. 

5.8 Eligible Expenses. Pay Requests shall include only Eligible Expenses in accordance with 
§4.2. Eligible Expenses do not include administrative expenses. 

5.9 Cost Savings. Cost Savings derived while completing the Project shall be (choose one): 

 split on a pro-rata basis between the State and Grantee 

 returned to the State 

6. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS 

These funds will be administered by Grantee, in accordance with the requirements of this Grant, the 
Action Plan, Exhibit B and Project Performance Plan.  Grantee shall comply with the administration 
requirements set forth in the most recent State Community Development Block Grant Guidebook, or 
such requirements as may be subsequently amended by the State, which shall be available on 
DOLA’s website.   

6.1 Personnel. 

6.1.1 Responsible Administrator. Grantee's performance hereunder shall be 
under the direct supervision of Chad Reischl, Long Range Planner 
(creischl@evanscolorado.gov), an employee or agent of Grantee, who is hereby 
designated as the Responsible Administrator of this Subproject. 

6.1.2 Other Key Personnel:  Charles Sylvester, Chair, MSPRA 
(Farm_cowboy@msn.com) Such Key Personnel shall be updated through the 
approval process in §6.1.3. 

6.1.3 Replacement. Grantee shall immediately notify DOLA if any Key 
Personnel cease to serve. Provided there is a good-faith reason for the change, if 
Grantee wishes to replace its Key Personnel, it shall notify DOLA and seek its 
approval, which shall be at DOLA's sole discretion, as DOLA issued this Grant in part 
in reliance on Grantee's representations regarding Key Personnel. Such notice shall 
specify why the change is necessary, who the proposed replacement is, what his/her 
qualifications are, and when the change will take effect. Anytime Key Personnel cease 
to serve, DOLA, in its sole discretion, may direct Grantee to suspend work on the 
Subproject until such time as replacements are approved. All notices sent under this 
subsection shall be sent in accordance with §16 of the Grant Agreement. 

6.2 Accounting. Grantee shall maintain properly segregated accounts of Grant Funds, and Other 
Funds associated with the Project, and make those records available to the State upon request. 
All receipts and expenditures associated with the Project shall be documented in a detailed 
and specific manner, in accordance with this Exhibit.   

6.3 Audit Report. If an audit is performed on Grantee’s records for any fiscal year covering a 
portion of the term of this Grant or any other grants/contracts with DOLA, Grantee shall 
promptly submit the final audit report, including a report in accordance with the Single Audit 
Act, to:  



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit B – Page 9 
 

Department of Local Affairs 
Accounting & Financial Services 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 323 
Denver, CO  80203 
 
Or Email to: dola.audit@state.co.us 

6.4 Prevention and Detection of Waste, Fraud, and Abuse. Grantee shall certify that all 
reported information submitted to State is complete and accurate. Grantee shall work with 
State staff to review project budgets, financial projections and other supporting documents to 
ensure that Grant Funds are responsibly expended and are used on projects that are necessary 
and feasible. Grantee shall allow State, or State’s authorized agent, full on-site monitoring 
including site visits and inspections (if applicable), file review and administrative review to 
ensure compliance with requirements, no duplication of benefits occurred, that any long-term 
affordability requirements are met and all payments disbursed are eligible and reasonable. 
Grantee warrants that it has adequate procedures to detect fraud, waste and/ or abuse in its 
programs and/or expenditures. If Grantee suspects or has knowledge of any waste, fraud 
and/or abuse of Grant Funds, Grantee shall immediately provide written notice to State of 
such waste, fraud and/or abuse and Grantee shall be liable to the State to repay/reimburse 
State for any waste, fraud and/or abuse of Grant Funds.  

6.5 Prevention of Duplication of Benefits.  The CDBG-DR appropriation (Pub. L. 113-2), and 
the Stafford Act, direct that Beneficiaries of federal disaster assistance not receive duplication 
of benefits from any resources available to them between federal, state, local, and certain 
private sources. 

6.5.1 Determine Maximum Eligible Benefit.  Prior to awarding Grant Funds 
to Grantee, DOLA reviewed information submitted by the Grantee, pursuant to 
DOLA’s Procedure to Prevent Duplication of Benefits (attached as Exhibit F).  The 
Grant Funds awarded pursuant to this Grant do not exceed DOLA’s determination of 
Grantee’s unmet need for each Subproject. 

6.5.2 Recapture and Reimbursement of Duplicative Benefits.  Grantee 
acknowledges that the source and amount of any and all additional funds received for 
costs associated with the disaster will be reported to DOLA within 15 calendar days of 
receipt.  If DOLA determines the additional funds to be duplicative, the Grant Funds 
will be reduced by and/or the Grantee will be required to repay any disbursed 
duplicative amount. 

6.5.3 Subrogation. Grantee hereby assigns to the State all of Grantee’s future 
rights to reimbursement and all payments received that are determined in the sole 
discretion of the State to be a duplication of benefits.  

6.5.4 Completion Monitoring.  Upon Substantial Completion of the Project, 
Grantee will report and certify to DOLA whether additional funds were received for 
disaster related expenses, the source, the amount, and date of receipt.  If additional 
funds were received and DOLA determines they are duplicative, the Grantee must 
repay the duplicative amount to DOLA. 

6.5.5 On-going Monitoring.  One year after Substantial Completion of the 
Project, Grantee will report and certify whether additional funds were received for 
disaster related expenses, the source, the amount, and date of receipt.  If additional 
funds were received that are determined to be duplicative, the Grantee must repay the 
duplicative amount to DOLA. 



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit B – Page 10 
 

6.6 Reporting. Grantee shall submit the following reports to DOLA using the state-provided 
forms. DOLA may withhold payment(s) or take additional action described in §15 of the 
Grant Agreement, if such reports are not submitted timely. When there is a conflict between 
the reporting requirement in this section and the CDBG Guidebook, the stricter requirement 
shall prevail. 

6.6.1 Pay Requests. Pay Requests are due in accordance with §5.6 of this 
Exhibit B. 

6.6.2 Financial Status Report. This Report is due within 10 calendar days of 
the end of each quarter until the Project has been closed out with the State.  

6.6.3 Performance Reports. The Project Performance Plan report for the 
Project shall be submitted within 10 calendar days of the end of each quarter until the 
Project has been closed out with the State. 

6.6.4 Project Completion Report. Within 30 days of the earlier of 
termination or completion of the Project, the Grantee shall submit one copy of the 
Project Completion Report, and two copies of the final Financial Status Report.  

6.7 Monitoring/Inspections. The State shall monitor this Grant in accordance with this Exhibit 
and §9 of the Grant Agreement.  

6.7.1 Grantee.  Prior to submitting a request for payment, Grantee must 
inspect as described below in §§6.7.1.1 through 6.7.1.2 and certify that it meets the 
requirements and standards of the Notices and the Action Plan. Grantee’s payment 
request to DOLA must include documentation of inspection and approval.  

6.7.1.1 For Planning: Grantee shall inspect planning documents for 
progress that is consistent with the Subcontractor invoice. 

6.7.1.2 For hiring temporary Planning employees (supporting 
planning activities defined in 24 CFR §570.205): Grantee shall inspect a 
schedule of hourly rates, timesheets of the individuals signed by the employee 
and supervisor, and bank records demonstrating payroll payments have been 
disbursed for the period of the Pay Request. 

6.7.2 DOLA. 

6.7.2.1 At its sole discretion, DOLA, or its authorized agent, may 
perform an inspection of the Work and/or Subject Property, as applicable, prior 
to release of requested payment. 

6.7.2.2 Prior to Substantial Completion of the Project, DOLA or its 
authorized agent shall perform an inspection of the Work and/or Subject 
Property, and shall have access to all Grantee financial, administrative, and 
Beneficiary records related to the Project.  Release of final payment shall be 
subject to acceptable completion of this monitoring, per §5.2, above. 

6.8 Procurement Standards. Selection of subcontractors, and purchase of materials to 
accomplish a Project, shall follow appropriate procurement standards as outlined in DOLA’s 
CDBG Guidebook, Financial Management Section. If the standards in the CDBG Guidebook 
conflict with this Grant, the provisions of this Grant shall prevail. Procurement 
documentation shall be submitted to DOLA at the time of occurrence. 

6.9 Environmental Requirements. Grantee shall comply with all HUD and other federal 
environmental requirements and shall not obligate Grant Funds prior to compliance with all 



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit B – Page 11 
 

federal environmental requirements in 24 CFR Part 58 and receipt of the written release of 
funds from the State. 

6.10 The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 as Amended 
10/15/2010 (FFATA).  The Grantee and Subgrantee (if any) shall comply with all the 
requirements of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act in accordance 
with the provisions set forth in Exhibit D. 

6.11 Program Income. This Project  shall or  shall not generate Program Income. 

For the purpose of these Grant Funds, Program Income is defined at §VI.17.a. of the “March 
Notice” and  24 CFR §570.500(a). This Project is not anticipated to generate Program 
Income; however, if it does, Grantee shall return such Program Income to DOLA on a 
calendar quarterly basis within 20 days of the end of such quarter. Grantee shall track and 
account for all Program Income in accordance with the requirements in the CDBG-DR 
Program Income Guidelines (available on DOLA’s website) and 24 CFR 570.504.  

6.12 Davis-Bacon Act.  This subsection   is, or  is not applicable.  
Grantee shall comply with all the requirements set forth in 24 CFR §570.603 (Davis-Bacon 
Act). If applicable, the responsible party for oversight of compliance shall be designated in 
the PPP. 

6.13 Section 3 of the HUD Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 135. To the greatest extent feasible, the 
Grantee and Subgrantee (if applicable) will provide opportunities for training and 
employment that arise from this HUD-financed project, will give preference in hiring to 
persons whose income is equal to or less than 80% of Area Median Income (AMI), and will 
give preference in contracting to businesses owned in substantial part by persons, or that 
substantially employ persons, whose income is equal to or less than 80% of AMI in the 
Subproject area.  

In addition, Grantee shall, to the maximum extent feasible, provide for the hiring of 
employees who reside in the vicinity, as such term is defined below herein, or contract with 
small businesses that are owned and operated by persons residing in the vicinity of such 
projects. Note: This local hiring requirement does not replace the responsibilities of Grantee 
under Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C. 1701u), and 
implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 135, except to the extent the obligations may be in 
direct conflict. For the purposes of this Grant, "vicinity" is defined as each neighborhood 
identified by the Grantee and approved by the State as being the areas of greatest need. 
"Small business" means a business that meets the criteria set forth in section 3(a) of the Small 
Business Act. 

6.14 Minority and Women Business Enterprises (24 CFR 570.506(g)(6)). To the greatest extent 
feasible, the Grantee and Subgrantee (if applicable) will take affirmative steps to assure that 
minority business and women’s business enterprises have an equal opportunity to obtain or 
compete for subcontracts to be paid with CDBG-DR funds. 

6.15 Uniform Relocation Act (URA). Grantee and Subgrantee are required to follow a URA 
Residential Anti-displacement and Relocation Assistance Plan when designing their programs 
in that obligations related to voluntary and involuntary property acquisition activities for 
vacant and abandoned property apply. Grantee shall follow the alternative relocation 
requirements associated with these Grant Funds, which are specified in the March Notice. 

6.16 System of Award Management (SAM) and Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS). 
In accordance with Section 3 of Exhibit D (FFATA) Grantee is required to register with the 
System of Award Management (SAM) and have an active registration in SAM in accordance 



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit B – Page 12 
 

with 2 CFR Part 25. Grantee shall provide its DUNS number to the State and shall update 
Grantee’s information at least annually after the registration and more frequently if required 
by changes in Grantee’s information.  

6.17 Termination for Convenience. In addition to the Remedies listed in §15 of the main Grant 
Agreement, this Grant may be terminated in whole or part as follows: 

6.17.1 By the State with consent of the Grantee in which case the Grantee and 
State shall agree upon the termination conditions including the effective date and in 
the case of partial termination, the portion to be terminated.  

6.17.2 By the Grantee upon written notification to the State, setting forth the 
reasons for such termination, the effective date, and in the case of partial termination, 
the portion to be terminated. However, if, in the case of a partial termination, the 
States determines that the remaining portion of the Grant will not accomplish the 
purposes for which the Grant was made, the State may terminate the Grant in its 
entirety. 

6.18 Reversion of Assets  

6.18.1 Upon expiration of this Grant, Grantee shall transfer to the State any 
CDBG Funds on hand at the time of expiration and any accounts receivable 
attributable to the use of CDBG Funds. Any real property under the Grantee’s control 
that was acquired or improved in whole or in part with CDBG funds (including CDBG 
Funds provided to the Grantee in the form of a loan) in excess of $25,000 is either:  

 
A. Used to meet one of the national objectives in §570.208 (formerly §570.901) 

until five years after expiration of the Grant Agreement, or for such longer 
period of time as determined to be appropriate by the State; or  

 
B.  Not used in accordance with paragraph 6.18.1 (A) of this section, in which 

event the Grantee shall pay the State an amount equal to the current market 
value of the property less any portion of the value attributable to 
expenditures of non-CDBG funds for the acquisition of, or improvement to, 
the property. The payment is program income to the State. (No payment is 
required after the period of time specified in paragraph 6.18.1 (A) of this 
section.) [53 FR 8058, Mar. 11, 1988, as amended at 53 FR 41331, Oct. 21, 
1988; 57 FR 27120, June 17, 1992; 60 FR 56915, Nov. 9, 1995; 68 FR 
56405, Sept. 30, 2003] 

6.19 Recapture and Repayment  

6.19.1 Recapture Upon completion of the Project for which Funds were 
awarded, Grantee shall report and certify whether additional funds were received for 
disaster-related expenses, the amount, and when funds were received. If additional 
funds were received that are determined to be duplicative, the State shall recapture the 
total amount of additional funds received. 

6.19.2 Repayment One year after completion of Project, for which Grant Funds 
were awarded, the Grantee must report and certify whether additional funds were 
received for disaster-related expenses, the amount, and when funds were received. If 
additional funds were received that are determined to be duplicative, the Grantee must 
repay the State the total amount of additional funds received.  

 
 



CDBG-DR P16-034 –MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study  CMS #91779 
 

Exhibit B – Page 13 
 

 
6.20 Uniform Administrative Requirements.   

Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable uniform administrative requirements as 
described in 24 CFR §570.502.  

6.21 Other Program Requirements.  

Grantee agrees to carry out each activity of this Project in compliance with all Federal 
laws and regulations described in 24 CFR §570, Subpart K except that: 

A. Grantee does not assume the State’s environmental responsibilities described at 
§570.604.  

B. Grantee does not assume the State’s responsibility for initiating the review process 
under the provisions of 24 CFR part 52.  

 
THE REST OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 



CDBG-DR P16-034 MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study 

Exhibit C -Form of Option Letter 
 

Date:       Original Grant CMS #:  Option Letter # 
      

CMS Routing #       

1) OPTIONS:  
a. Option to issue a new Project Budget (§4.3 of the Project Scope of Work/Budget) for a Project Budget Line Item 
adjustment of §4.2.  

b. Option to issue a new Project Budget (§4.4.1 of the Project Scope of Work/Budget) for a Minor Budget 
Adjustment of §4.2.  

c. Option to issue a new Project Budget (§4.4.2 of the Project Scope of Work/Budget) for a True-up Budget 
Proposal of §4.2.  
 

2) REQUIRED PROVISIONS. All Option Letters shall contain the appropriate provisions set forth below: 
a. For use with Option 1(a): In accordance with §7(C) of the Original Grant referenced above between the State of 
Colorado, acting by and through the Colorado Department of Local Affairs, and Contractor's Name (“Grantee”) and 
§4.3 of the Project Scope of Work for _______________ (the “Project SOW”), the State hereby approves the Line 
Item Proposal on the attached revised Project Budget for §4.2 of the Project SOW. Section 4.2 of the Project SOW 
of the Original Grant is hereby deleted and replaced with the attached §4.2. All references to §4.2 of the Project 
SOW in the Original Grant shall refer to the attached Exhibit.  Project Budget Line Item adjustments shall not 
increase the Grant Funds for a Project. The total value of the Grant is unchanged. 

b. For use with Option 1(b): In accordance with §7(C) of the Original Grant referenced above between the State of 
Colorado, acting by and through the Colorado Department of Local Affairs, and Contractor's Name (“Grantee”) and 
§4.4.1 of the Project Scope of Work for _______________ (the “Project SOW”), the State hereby approves the 
Minor Budget Adjustment on the attached revised Project Budget for §4.2 of the Project SOW. Section 4.2 of the 
Project SOW of the Original Grant is hereby deleted and replaced with the attached §4.2. All references to §4.2 of 
the Project SOW in the Original Grant shall refer to the attached Exhibit.  Minor Budget Adjustments shall not 
increase the Grant Funds for a Project. The total value of the Grant is unchanged. 

For use with Option 1(c): In accordance with §7(C) of the Original Grant referenced above between the State of 
Colorado, acting by and through the Colorado Department of Local Affairs, and Contractor's Name (“Grantee”) and 
§4.4.2 of the Project Scope of Work for _______________ (the “Project SOW”), the State hereby approves the 
True-up Budget Proposal on the attached revised Project Budget for §4.2 of the Project SOW. Section 4.2 of the 
Project SOW of the Original Grant is hereby deleted and replaced with the attached §4.2. All references to §4.2 of the 
Project SOW in the Original Grant shall refer to the attached Exhibit.  True-up Budget Proposal adjustments shall not 
increase the Grant Funds for a Project. The total value of the Grant is unchanged. 
 

3) Effective Date. The effective date of this Option Letter is upon approval of the State Controller or Insert start date, 
whichever is later. 

STATE OF COLORADO 
John W. Hickenlooper GOVERNOR 
Colorado Department of Local Affairs 

 
 

By:  Irv Halter, Executive Director 
 

Date: _________________________ 

ALL CONTRACTS REQUIRE APPROVAL BY THE STATE CONTROLLER 
 

CRS §24-30-202 requires the State Controller to approve all State contracts. This Option Letter is not valid until 
signed and dated below by the State Controller or delegate. Grantee is not authorized to begin performance until such 

time. If Grantee begins performing prior thereto, the State of Colorado is not obligated to pay Grantee for such 
performance or for any goods and/or services provided hereunder. 

 
STATE CONTROLLER 

Robert Jaros, CPA, MBA, JD 
By: ____________________________________ 

Janet Miks, CPA, Controller Delegate 
 

Date: ___________________ 
 



CDBG-DR P16-034 MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study 

Page 1 of 4 

EXHIBIT D – Supplemental Provisions for FFATA 
 
 

State of Colorado 
Supplemental Provisions for 

Federally Funded Contracts, Grants, and Purchase Orders  
Subject to  

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA), As 
Amended  

Revised as of 3-20-13 
 

The contract, grant, or purchase order to which these Supplemental Provisions are attached has been 
funded, in whole or in part, with an Award of Federal funds. In the event of a conflict between the 
provisions of these Supplemental Provisions, the Special Provisions, the contract or any attachments or 
exhibits incorporated into and made a part of the contract, the provisions of these Supplemental 
Provisions shall control. 

1. Definitions.  For the purposes of these Supplemental Provisions, the following terms shall have the 
meanings ascribed to them below. 
1.1. “Award” means an award of Federal financial assistance that a non-Federal Entity receives or 

administers in the form of: 
1.1.1. Grants; 
1.1.2. Contracts; 
1.1.3. Cooperative agreements, which do not include cooperative research and 

development agreements (CRDA) pursuant to the Federal Technology Transfer Act 
of 1986, as amended (15 U.S.C. 3710); 

1.1.4. Loans; 
1.1.5. Loan Guarantees; 
1.1.6. Subsidies; 
1.1.7. Insurance; 
1.1.8. Food commodities; 
1.1.9. Direct appropriations; 
1.1.10. Assessed and voluntary contributions; and 
1.1.11. Other financial assistance transactions that authorize the expenditure of Federal 

funds by non-Federal Entities. 

Award does not include: 
1.1.12. Technical assistance, which provides services in lieu of money; 
1.1.13. A transfer of title to Federally-owned property provided in lieu of money; even if the 

award is called a grant; 
1.1.14. Any award classified for security purposes; or 
1.1.15. Any award funded in whole or in part with Recovery funds, as defined in section 

1512 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009 (Public Law 
111-5). 

1.2. “Contract” means the contract to which these Supplemental Provisions are attached and 
includes all Award types in §1.1.1 through 1.1.11 above. 

1.3. “Contractor” means the party or parties to a Contract funded, in whole or in part, with Federal 
financial assistance, other than the Prime Recipient, and includes grantees, subgrantees, 
Subrecipients, and borrowers.  For purposes of Transparency Act reporting, Contractor does 
not include Vendors.  

1.4. “Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) Number” means the nine-digit number 
established and assigned by Dun and Bradstreet, Inc. to uniquely identify a business entity.  
Dun and Bradstreet’s website may be found at: http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform. 



CDBG-DR P16-034 MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study 

Page 2 of 4 

1.5. “Entity” means all of the following as defined at 2 CFR part 25, subpart C; 
1.5.1. A governmental organization, which is a State, local government, or Indian Tribe; 
1.5.2. A foreign public entity; 
1.5.3. A domestic or foreign non-profit organization; 
1.5.4. A domestic or foreign for-profit organization; and 
1.5.5. A Federal agency, but only a Subrecipient under an Award or Subaward to a non-

Federal entity. 

1.6. “Executive” means an officer, managing partner or any other employee in a management 
position. 

1.7. “Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN)” means an Award number assigned by a 
Federal agency to a Prime Recipient. 

1.8. “FFATA” means the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (Public 
Law 109-282), as amended by §6202 of Public Law 110-252.  FFATA, as amended, also is 
referred to as the “Transparency Act.” 

1.9. “Prime Recipient” means a Colorado State agency or institution of higher education that 
receives an Award. 

1.10. “Subaward” means a legal instrument pursuant to which a Prime Recipient of Award funds 
awards all or a portion of such funds to a Subrecipient, in exchange for the Subrecipient’s 
support in the performance of all or any portion of the substantive project or program for which 
the Award was granted. 

1.11. “Subrecipient” means a non-Federal Entity (or a Federal agency under an Award or 
Subaward to a non-Federal Entity) receiving Federal funds through a Prime Recipient to 
support the performance of the Federal project or program for which the Federal funds were 
awarded.  A Subrecipient is subject to the terms and conditions of the Federal Award to the 
Prime Recipient, including program compliance requirements.  The term “Subrecipient” 
includes and may be referred to as Subgrantee. 

1.12. “Subrecipient Parent DUNS Number” means the subrecipient parent organization’s 9-digit 
Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number that appears in the subrecipient’s System 
for Award Management (SAM) profile, if applicable. 

1.13. “Supplemental Provisions” means these Supplemental Provisions for Federally Funded 
Contracts, Grants, and Purchase Orders subject to the Federal Funding Accountability and 
Transparency Act of 2006, As Amended, as may be revised pursuant to ongoing guidance from 
the relevant Federal or State of Colorado agency or institution of higher education. 

1.14. “System for Award Management (SAM)” means the Federal repository into which an Entity 
must enter the information required under the Transparency Act, which may be found at 
http://www.sam.gov. 

1.15. “Total Compensation” means the cash and noncash dollar value earned by an Executive 
during the Prime Recipient’s or Subrecipient’s preceding fiscal year and includes the following: 

1.15.1. Salary and bonus; 
1.15.2. Awards of stock, stock options, and stock appreciation rights, using the dollar 

amount recognized for financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the 
fiscal year in accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 
123 (Revised 2005) (FAS 123R), Shared Based Payments; 

1.15.3. Earnings for services under non-equity incentive plans, not including group life, 
health, hospitalization or medical reimbursement plans that do not discriminate in 
favor of Executives and are available generally to all salaried employees; 

1.15.4. Change in present value of defined benefit and actuarial pension plans; 
1.15.5. Above-market earnings on deferred compensation which is not tax-qualified;  
1.15.6. Other compensation, if the aggregate value of all such other compensation (e.g. 

severance, termination payments, value of life insurance paid on behalf of the 
employee, perquisites or property) for the Executive exceeds $10,000. 

1.16. “Transparency Act” means the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 



CDBG-DR P16-034 MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study 

Page 3 of 4 

(Public Law 109-282), as amended by §6202 of Public Law 110-252.  The Transparency Act 
also is referred to as FFATA.  

1.17 “Vendor” means a dealer, distributor, merchant or other seller providing property or services 
required for a project or program funded by an Award. A Vendor is not a Prime Recipient or a 
Subrecipient and is not subject to the terms and conditions of the Federal award.  Program 
compliance requirements do not pass through to a Vendor.  

2. Compliance.  Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Transparency Act and the 
regulations issued pursuant thereto, including but not limited to these Supplemental Provisions.  Any 
revisions to such provisions or regulations shall automatically become a part of these Supplemental 
Provisions, without the necessity of either party executing any further instrument.  The State of 
Colorado may provide written notification to Contractor of such revisions, but such notice shall not be 
a condition precedent to the effectiveness of such revisions. 

3. System for Award Management (SAM) and Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) 
Requirements.   
3.1. SAM.  Contractor shall maintain the currency of its information in SAM until the Contractor 

submits the final financial report required under the Award or receives final payment, whichever 
is later.  Contractor shall review and update SAM information at least annually after the initial 
registration, and more frequently if required by changes in its information. 

3.2. DUNS.  Contractor shall provide its DUNS number to its Prime Recipient, and shall update 
Contractor’s information in Dun & Bradstreet, Inc. at least annually after the initial registration, 
and more frequently if required by changes in Contractor’s information. 

4. Total Compensation.  Contractor shall include Total Compensation in SAM for each of its five most 
highly compensated Executives for the preceding fiscal year if: 

4.1. The total Federal funding authorized to date under the Award is $25,000 or more; and 

4.2. In the preceding fiscal year, Contractor received: 
4.2.1. 80% or more of its annual gross revenues from Federal procurement contracts and 

subcontracts and/or Federal financial assistance Awards or Subawards subject to 
the Transparency Act; and 

4.2.2. $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal procurement 
contracts and subcontracts and/or Federal financial assistance Awards or 
Subawards subject to the Transparency Act; and 

4.3. The public does not have access to information about the compensation of such Executives 
through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 78o(d) or § 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. 

5. Reporting.  Contractor shall report data elements to SAM and to the Prime Recipient as required in 
§7 below if Contractor is a Subrecipient for the Award pursuant to the Transparency Act.  No direct 
payment shall be made to Contractor for providing any reports required under these Supplemental 
Provisions and the cost of producing such reports shall be included in the Contract price.  The 
reporting requirements in §7 below are based on guidance from the US Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB), and as such are subject to change at any time by OMB.  Any such changes shall be 
automatically incorporated into this Contract and shall become part of Contractor’s obligations under 
this Contract, as provided in §2 above. The Colorado Office of the State Controller will provide 
summaries of revised OMB reporting requirements at 
http://www.colorado.gov/dpa/dfp/sco/FFATA.htm. 

6. Effective Date and Dollar Threshold for Reporting.  The effective date of these Supplemental 
Provisions applies to new Awards as of October 1, 2010.  Reporting requirements in §7 below apply 
to new Awards as of October 1, 2010, if the initial award is $25,000 or more.  If the initial Award is 
below $25,000 but subsequent Award modifications result in a total Award of $25,000 or more, the 
Award is subject to the reporting requirements as of the date the Award exceeds $25,000.  If the 
initial Award is $25,000 or more, but funding is subsequently de-obligated such that the total award 



CDBG-DR P16-034 MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study 

Page 4 of 4 

amount falls below $25,000, the Award shall continue to be subject to the reporting requirements. 

7. Subrecipient Reporting Requirements.  If Contractor is a Subrecipient, Contractor shall report as 
set forth below.  

7.1 To SAM.  A Subrecipient shall register in SAM and report the following data elements in SAM 
for each Federal Award Identification Number no later than the end of the month following the 
month in which the Subaward was made: 

7.1.1 Subrecipient DUNS Number; 
7.1.2 Subrecipient DUNS Number + 4 if more than one electronic funds transfer (EFT) 

account; 
7.1.3 Subrecipient Parent DUNS Number; 
7.1.4 Subrecipient’s address, including: Street Address, City, State, Country, Zip + 4, and 

Congressional District; 
7.1.5 Subrecipient’s top 5 most highly compensated Executives if the criteria in §4 above 

are met; and 
7.1.6 Subrecipient’s Total Compensation of top 5 most highly compensated Executives if 

criteria in §4 above met. 

7.2 To Prime Recipient.  A Subrecipient shall report to its Prime Recipient, upon the effective date 
of the Contract, the following data elements: 

7.2.1 Subrecipient’s DUNS Number as registered in SAM. 
7.2.2 Primary Place of Performance Information, including:  Street Address, City, State, 

Country, Zip code + 4, and Congressional District. 

8. Exemptions. 
8.1. These Supplemental Provisions do not apply to an individual who receives an Award as a 

natural person, unrelated to any business or non-profit organization he or she may own or 
operate in his or her name.  

8.2 A Contractor with gross income from all sources of less than $300,000 in the previous tax year 
is exempt from the requirements to report Subawards and the Total Compensation of its most 
highly compensated Executives. 

8.3 Effective October 1, 2010, “Award” currently means a grant, cooperative agreement, or other 
arrangement as defined in Section 1.1 of these Special Provisions. On future dates “Award” 
may include other items to be specified by OMB in policy memoranda available at the OMB 
Web site; Award also will include other types of Awards subject to the Transparency Act. 

8.4 There are no Transparency Act reporting requirements for Vendors. 

9. Event of Default.  Failure to comply with these Supplemental Provisions shall constitute an event of 
default under the Contract and the State of Colorado may terminate the Contract upon 30 days prior 
written notice if the default remains uncured five calendar days following the termination of the 30 day 
notice period.  This remedy will be in addition to any other remedy available to the State of Colorado 
under the Contract, at law or in equity. 

 
 
 
 
 

THE REST OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 







Exhibit F Page  1 of 2 

EXHIBIT F 
PROCEDURE TO PREVENT DUPLICATION OF BENEFITS 

For activities carried out by subrecipients, the designated administrator of the activity will be 
contractually required to complete this procedure and submit documentation for review before 
the responsible State agency will release payment. 

PROCEDURE 
a. Prior to assistance

i. Identify total need

1. Determine the specific purpose for the CDBG-DR request

2. Total need will be determined by project type (e.g. homeowner

rehabilitation cost estimate, infrastructure reconstruction cost estimate).

The total need must be documented.

3. All costs included in total need must be reasonable and necessary.

ii. Identify all other potentially duplicative sources of funding received and

reasonably anticipated

1. For individuals as well as entities, the application for assistance will require

documentation for all sources of funding received or reasonably anticipated,

and certification that all assistance is reported.

2. 3rd party verify when possible (FEMA, SBA)

iii. Determine which funding sources to include in and exclude from unmet need

calculation (based upon guidance in Fed. Reg. 71,060 – 71,066 (November 16,

2011)) and deduct assistance determined to be duplicative

iv. Apply program cap, if applicable

v. Arrive at maximum award

vi. Execute grant/loan agreement with recipient, including provision that all

additional funds received will be reported to the State or subrecipient program

administrator within 15 calendar days.  If the additional funds are determined to

be duplicative, the award will be reduced and/or the recipient will be required to

repay any disbursed duplicative benefit.

b. Upon completion of activity for which funds were awarded

i. Require recipient to report and certify whether additional funds were received

for disaster-related expenses, the amount, and when funds were received.  If

additional funds were received that are determined to be duplicative, require

repayment.

c. One year after completion of activity for which funds were awarded

i. Require recipient to report and certify whether additional funds were received

for disaster-related expenses, the amount, and when funds were received.  If

additional funds were received that are determined to be duplicative, require

repayment.

RESPONSIBLE PERSONNEL 
a. The Department of Local Affairs, Executive Director’s Office

i. CDBG DR Program Manager – overall program management

ii. Accounting and Financial Services – fiscal control

CDBG-DR P16-034 MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study



Exhibit F Page  2 of 2 

 

iii. Communications   

 

b. Economic Development 

i. Office of Economic Development and International Trade 

1. Economic development specialist – initial calculation and follow-up 

ii. Colorado Department of Agriculture 

1. Program manager – initial calculation and follow-up 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

EXHIBIT G – PROJECT PERFORMANCE PLAN 
Funding:  CDBG-DR 
 
Project Number:  P16-034 

Name of Grantee City of Evans 
 
Name of Project  MSPRA Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility Study 

 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:   This Project will fund a preliminary conceptual design analyzing the existing 
Lower Latham Ditch Diversion Structure including its physical impact on 
flooding, river ecology and sediment transfer as well as the fiscal ramifications 
of continuing to operate such a complex structure. 

 

DOLA Staff:   Tim Katers- CDBG-DR Resilience Planning Program Manager, (303) 864-7888, (tim.katers@state.co.us) 
MILESTONES – Grantee shall… By: STATE ROLE- DOLA shall…  

Release Request for Proposals 
(RFP) 

30 Days after executed Grant 
Agreement. 

Assist Grantee with RFP process as 
necessary. Provide feedback to Grantee 
identifying issues or concerns, if any. 

ACHIEVED:  MM/DD/20YY 

Hire Consultant 90 Days after executed Grant 
Agreement. 

Review selection and award documentation, 
and copy of subcontract(s) and/or sub-
grant(s) for project file.  Provide feedback to 
Grantee identifying issues or concerns, if 
any. 

ACHIEVED:  MM/DD/20YY 

Consultant Begins work on Project October 1, 2016  Monitor progress reports from the Grantee.  
Help Grantee identify if/when a Grant 
Agreement amendment is needed.  Provide 
feedback to Grantee identifying issues or 
concerns, if any. 

ACHIEVED:  MM/DD/20YY 

Complete conceptual Project 
design.  

May 1, 2017  Review draft of conceptual Project design. 
Provide feedback to Grantee identifying 
issues or concerns, if any. 

ACHIEVED:  MM/DD/20YY 

Complete final deliverables and 
report.  
 

October 1, 2017  Review final report. Provide feedback to 
Grantee identifying issues or concerns, if 
any. 

ACHIEVED:  MM/DD/20YY 



Page 2 of 3 
 

Submit quarterly progress 
reports, which includes: Project 
Performance Plan accomplishments 
and a Financial Summary Report 
for:  
 
3rd Quarter 2016 
4th Quarter 2016 
1st Quarter 2017 
2nd Quarter 2017 
3rd Quarter 2017 
4th Quarter 2017 
 
Progress shall be evaluated by the 
Grantee and documented and 
included at least upon submittal of 
Quarterly Progress Reports.  
Such evaluation shall consist of at 
least the following monitoring 
method:  
a) Question and answer sessions 
with the Consultant to confirm 
understanding by all parties as to 
the nature of the Work and how far 
along it should be dependent upon 
the Quarter under review. 
Specifically, such sessions will 
determine if: 
i) A percentage of the MSPRA 
Latham Ditch Diversion Feasibility 
Study have been developed as per 
agreed time-line as would be 
expected under this Grant and 
described in Exhibit B. 
 

(10 calendar days after each 
quarter): 
 
 
 
 
October 10, 2016 
January 10, 2017 
April 10, 2017 
July 10, 2017 
October 10, 2017 
January 10, 2018 
 

Review documents and provide follow up 
technical assistance as necessary. 
 
If needed, respond to a request for training 
within 10 days.   

 
ACHIEVED:  MM/DD/20YY 
 
ACHIEVED:  MM/DD/20YY 
 
ACHIEVED:  MM/DD/20YY 
 
ACHIEVED:  MM/DD/20YY 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Submit Pay Requests including 
supporting documentation of 
expenses. Pay requests are 
recommended to be submitted on 
a monthly basis. Pay requests 
must be submitted at a minimum 
quarterly basis. Supporting 
documentation must be included in 
all pay requests.  

Recommended monthly.  
 
Required 10 calendar days 
after each quarter.  

Review backup documentation and proof of 
payment prior to approving pay request.  
Reimbursement should not exceed pro rata 
share. 

ACHIEVED:  MM/DD/20YY 

Submit the Project Final Report to 
DOLA within 30 days after Project 
Completion.  Project Final Report 
must be completed prior to the 
expiration of this Grant Agreement.  
 

October 31,2017 Process the Final Report, final payment and 
de-obligate any remaining Grant Funds 
within 30 days of receiving a complete 
Project Final Report. ACHIEVED:  MM/DD/20YY 

 

QUARTERLY QUESTIONS 
List Reimbursement Requests for the three months being reported on:  
 
Month   January Amount        
 
Month   January Amount        
 
Month   January Amount        
Were any months “zero payment” (no costs incurred) during this quarter?  If so, please provide an explanation.        
 
What are the forecasted costs for the next quarter?        
 
Are the budget lines still adequate?  Is a contract amendment needed at this time?  Are there any anticipated concerns or issues?        
 
Do you foresee any potential problems meeting the Grant Agreement completion deadline?        
 
Were previously identified problems (if any) corrected?  Was a budget adjustment needed/done to address the problem(s)?        
 
 



 
 

 

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
 
DATE:   August 16, 2016 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  11.A 

   
SUBJECT:   Adjournment to Executive Session 
 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 
The City Council will adjourn into an executive session to determine positions relative to matters 
that may be subject to negotiations, developing strategy for negotiations, and instructing 
negotiators, pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(e).   

 
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY: 
N/A 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
       
N/A 

 
SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

 
“I move to go into Executive Session for the purpose of determining positions relative to 
matters that may be subject to negotiations, developing strategy for negotiations, and 
instructing negotiators, pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(e).”   
 

 
 



 

City Manager - Monitoring Report 

August 16, 2016 
 
Below is a compellation of updates and projects that are either new  
or have changed since the last City Council meeting. 
 

City Managers Weekly City Council Update 
August 12, 2016 
City Manager’s 
Office 

• Emergency Management staff is working with IT on ordering phones for the 
emergency ops center from the State Homeland Security Grant. This project is 
expected to be completed in the coming weeks.   

• Jessica gave an update to staff at the AIP breakfast regarding the direction of Strat 
Ops in the City. The City is phasing out of the outside facilitation of the strategic 
planning process in order to allow the new City Manager to decide how to 
accomplish this important function within the City. 

• Staff has scheduled time at the September 20th work session to report on the findings 
related to costs to poll residents about opinions on allowing marijuana sales in Evans.  

Human 
Resources/Risk 
Management 

• Staff received the City’s medical insurance renewal from Colorado Employer Benefit 
Trust (CEBT).   The City’s 12-month loss ratio ending June 30, 2016 was 83.4% 
which resulted in receiving a 1.75% increase for the PPO and High Deductible 
Health Plan (HDHP) and a 0% increase for the Kaiser HMO plan if the City chooses 
to renew with CEBT.  Staff is ecstatic about this fabulous news!  As previously 
mentioned, the City will be transitioning to a 1/1 insurance renewal in order to align 
the plan year with the benefit year and to align with other benefits, such as, the City’s 
Flexible Spending Account.  

• Staff met with the Employee Review Team (ERT) to discuss the City’s medical 
insurance renewal and to obtain feedback on the City’s current medical plan options. 
ERT also received a presentation from Cathy Dobratz from Colonial Insurance on 
the City’s current voluntary supplemental insurance options along with new options 
available.  The Team’s next meeting is August 23rd to discuss and develop 
recommendations to the Management Team on the benefit plan and for wellness 
program planning for the 2016/2017 program year.       

• Staff worked on a draft Request of Proposal (RFP) and draft Scoring Matrix for an 
executive search firm to assist with the City Manager recruitment.  A draft RFP was 
provided to the Selection Committee on Monday.  The Selection Committee 
determined by City Council is comprised of Council Member Brian Rudy, Council 
Member, Sherri Finn, Deputy City Manager, Jessica Gonifas and Human Resources 
& Risk Management Director, Julie Roeder.  The committee is targeting the RFP to 
be published Friday, August 12th with a response deadline of Monday, August 22nd. 

 



Customer 
Service Unit 

• Internal interviews were completed for the Administrative Specialist vacancy. 
• The court clerk prepared 87 total cases for August 4th court docket and 87 total cases 

for August 11th court docket.  
• Utility Billing due date will be August 15, 2016 and shut off day will be August 16, 

2016. 
• The second incremental rate increase for Waste Water was included in the latest bill.  
• Resident feedback thus far related to the whether or not the City should allow 

marijuana sales includes: four comments in favor of allowing and one comment 
against.  

Finance • Budget process teams are on track according to the budget schedule. Achievements 
for this week include obtaining and updating projected contractual increases in 
supplies and services as well as validating payroll and benefit related figures in the 
budget.  

• Current CIP (capital improvement projects) will be reviewed by Management Team 
this week for recommendation of 2017 projects.  

Flood & 
Recovery 

• The flood staff held the 49th street pre-bid meeting.  There were 13 interested 
contractors who attended the meeting.   

• Staff has posted the bid for the 49th Street Resurfacing Project with a deadline of 
August 24, 2016 2:00 pm. 

Recreation • Staff attended a Great Outdoors Colorado grant writing workshop in Windsor.       
The City will be submitting a Local Government Park and Outdoor Recreation grant 
in November for Riverside Park. 

• The Evans Senior Center will be teaming up with a group from Illinois to fill a bus 
for a trip to Boston in September.  

Information 
Technology 

• Staff continues migrating existing City geodata to an industry standard local 
government information model.  

• The City Cemetery data cleanup project has been completed. 

Building 
Department 

• The building department is processing building permit applications for single family 
homes in Tuscany. 

• Kum & Go submitted minor amendments to their building plans which are under 
review.  This review will not slow down the Kum & Go project. 

Neighborhood 
Services 

• Code Enforcement responded to reported violations, and responded to requests from 
school district 6 to clear branches which obstruct school bus passage. 

• Enforcement notices have been issued for the remaining dead trees of the 2016 
season. 
 

     
Planning • Staff has received the first round of referral comments on the Synergy subdivision 

plat. 
• Staff has completed the proposed updates to the Zoning and Subdivision regulations 

and will be presenting recommendations to City Council at the 8/16 Work Session. 
• Staff has been in discussions with the property owner of 2800 11th Avenue regarding 

their plans for improvements to the site.  



Engineering • Staff met with Chad Reischl to transfer management of the Stormwater Master Plan 
grant project to Engineering. 

• Staff attended a pre-bid meeting for the 49th Street / Industrial Parkway / Brantner 
Road flood recovery project.   

• Staff met with Muller Engineering to review the draft Stormwater Master Plan 
Drainage Criteria Manual.  Staff continues to review and redline the document. 

• Staff is working with Kum & Go to address utility conflicts found in the field. 
• Staff continues to work with subcontractors for the Synergy project on permitting for 

temporary piping to pull water out of the South Platte River on a temporary basis. 
Police • A few months ago Evans PD became the first police department in Weld County to 

train all patrol officers in the use of Nolaxone, in response to an ever-increasing 
epidemic of opioid use and overdose deaths. In short, Nolaxone (commonly referred 
to as Narcan) is administered via nasal inhaler to individuals overdosing on opioids. 
The medication interrupts the bonding of opioid chemicals to the specific receptors 
in the brain, virtually making the patient instantly “sober”.  The PD recently had 
their first Narcan deployment and save! A 25-year-old woman who was overdosing 
on an opioid, had stopped breathing and had no pulse. As CPR was being 
administered the responding officer, Luis Garcia, administered Narcan. The woman 
regained consciousness and was transported to the hospital for treatment. 

• Last week Officer McClatchey spent time with the residents of Community 
Advantage Inc. / Residential Care & Disability Services in Greeley. The adult 
residents of the facility all suffer from severe developmental disabilities. Officer 
McClatchey’s visit with them brought so much joy to the individuals! Many other 
officers have since taken photographs of themselves with police cars, in SWAT 
regalia, and other scenes to send to the residents. Great job, Teresa! 

• Wednesday August 10th was Pops With Cops Day at the Riverside Library. Several 
officers spent an hour with neighborhood children enjoying popsicles, chatting, and 
exercising. It was a fantastic opportunity to make friends with our kids in the 
community! 

 
Economic 
Development 

• Staff met with a contractor onsite at the ERA properties in order to assess the 
demolition needs. An estimate will be forthcoming and presented to the Strike Team 
at their September 6th meeting.  

• Esh market gave the ERA notice that they are closing their location in Evans and as 
of 8/31 will no longer be a tenant of the ERA.  

• Staff is conducting an audit of the current business listed on the Shop Local webpage 
to ensure it is updated with those that are still in business.  

• Staff attended the EEDAC monthly meeting and provided the group several updates 
including the status of the open Director position as well as the assistance the City 
can provide them during the vacancy.  

• The EEDAC has requested that the City continue to provide the meeting space and 
assistance with sign code guidance for their annual Business Showcase scheduled for 
October 6th at the Riverside library.  



Communications • The groundbreaking for the new Waste Water Treatment Plant took place on August 
9 with well over 50 in attendance, including all the Weld County Council Members. 
Don Sandoval from DOLA and Keith McLaughlin from Water & Power provided 
brief (and glowing) comments and Mayor Morris gave a spot on speech impressing 
the necessity of this project. Mr. McLaughlin contrasted the magnitude of this project 
with other municipalities and noted that a similar undertaking for Greeley would 
represent a $200 million project, and an over $2 billion project for Denver. All 
speakers commended Council for having the foresight and backbone to make such 
an important and wise decision in the face of opposition.  An article was run in the 
Tribune on August 10. 

 
Parks • All mowing operations are on schedule. 

• The non-potable pump that supplies water to the Evans Community Complex and 
Centennial School has failed. Staff is working with a pump contractor to determine 
the cause of the failure. 

• Staff is preparing an update for the 2017 budget regarding operational changes which 
will be implemented for the 2017 parks season in an effort to increase the level of 
service of parks aesthetics.  

PW Operations • Staff has transitioned to spraying for mosquitos every other week. Staff was spraying 
once a month prior to this change. 

• All major dirt roads are in the process of being re-graded.  
• Staff will begin to look at alleys and determine which ones are in need of 

maintenance. 
• Sweeping of all main streets is in progress. 

Waste Water 
Operations 

• Wastewater Collections; staff has resumed line jetting this week and are cleaning the 
lines in the Green Meadows Subdivision. 

• The discharge to the Evans sanitary sewer system of groundwater dewatering at the 
Kum and Go construction site was completed on Thursday 8/4.  The discharge 
consisted of 20,000 gallons.  This is significantly less than the 60,000 gallons that was 
projected.  The discharge had no negative impact on our operations. 



Waste Water 
Treatment Plant 

• The significant event for the Waste Water Team was the ground breaking for the 
new Waste Water treatment plant was this week. 

• Also on Tuesday afternoon 8/9 staff from Garney Construction, Ditesco Services 
and the City WW Division held the first construction weekly meeting.  

• Staff assisted Garney in locating some underground lines that are conflicting with 
the chosen location of the UV Building.   

• The six week look ahead schedule as provided by Garney is attached.  

 
 

 
 



City Council Calendar 
August 2016 

 

AUGUST 2016 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31    

AUGUST Event Location Time 

1 City Council Work Session &  
Regular City Council Meeting 

Evans City Complex Begins at 6:00PM 

2 National Night Out Renaissance Park 
(Tuscany)  

6:00PM - 8:00PM 

2 ACE Intern Celebration Northridge High School 6:30PM - 8:30PM 

4 Evans Hosting the NFRMPO 
Council Meeting 

Riverside Library, Evans 4:30PM - 8:30PM 

9 WWTP Ground Breaking Hill-N-Park Site            
(49th Street and 35th Ave) 

Begins at 9:00AM 

16 City Council Work Session &  
Regular City Council Meeting 

Evans City Complex Begins at 6:00PM 

18 DOLA Small Communities 
Workshop 

Brighton 8:00AM-3:00PM 

18 Evans Business After Hours Happy Life Gardens,  
2000 37th Street, Evans 

5:00PM-7:00PM 

 


	1.CALL TO ORDER 2.PLEDGE 3.ROLL CALL
	4. RECOGNITIONS
	5. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
	6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	7. CONSENT AGENDA
	7.A-Approval of Minutes
	August 1, 2016 Draft Meeting Minutes

	8. NEW BUSINESS
	8.A-New Retail Liquor License for Rico Industries Inc., dba “85 Liquor” – 3705 West Service Road
	8.B-CDOT MOU - Riverside Parkway Property
	Resolution No. 32-2016 - MOU with CDOT DRAFT 8.9.16
	Evans CDOT MOU_revised


	8.C Staff Report - CDBG-DR - Latham Ditch
	R3-PLN-City of Evans-F7DR2P16-034


	9. REPORTS
	8-16-2016 Monitoring Report

	10.AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
	11.EXECUTIVE SESSION
	11.A Staff Report - Adjournment to Executive Session

	12.ADJOURNMENT
	City Council Calendar-August
	Rico Industries_85 Liquor-Combined Materials_final.pdf
	8.A-New Retail Liquor License for Rico Industries Inc., dba “85 Liquor” – 3705 West Service Road
	Liquor Hearing Procedure
	20160803172050
	20160803171923
	20160803172208
	Rico Industries dba 85 Liquor
	Rick Industries Evans PD Background
	EFPD Inspection of 3705 W. Service Road
	1697_001




